
  
 
 
 
 

June 11, 2012 
 
 

VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI  02888 
 

RE:   Docket 4323 - Application for Approval of a Change in Electric and Gas  
Base Distribution Rates Pursuant to R.I.G.L. Sections 39-3-10 and 39-3-11 

 Responses to Division Data Requests - Set 3 - ELEC/GAS 
   
 
Dear Ms. Massaro: 
 

Enclosed is an original and ten (10) copies of National Grid’s1 responses to the Division’s 
Third Set of Data Requests in the above-captioned proceeding.   
 

The responses to the Third Set included with this filing are listed in the enclosed discovery 
log. 
 

Thank you for your attention to this transmittal.  If you have any questions, please feel free 
to contact me at (401) 784-7667.  
 
        Very truly yours, 
 

 
 
        Thomas R. Teehan 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Docket 4323 Service List 

Leo Wold, Esq. 
 Steve Scialabba, Division 

                                                 
1 The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (herein referred to as “National Grid” or the “Company”).   

Thomas R. Teehan 
Senior Counsel 

280 Melrose Street, Providence, RI  02907 
T: (401) 784-7667  F: (401) 784-4321  thomas.teehan@us.ngrid.com   www.nationalgrid.com 



Certificate of Service 
 
I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and/or any materials accompanying this certificate 
were electronically submitted, hand delivered and mailed to the individuals listed below. 
 
__/S/_______________________       June 11, 2012 
Janea Dunne          Date 
 
National Grid (NGrid) – Request for Change in Electric & Gas Distribution Rates 
Docket No.  4323 – Service List updated on 6/8/12 
 

Name/Address E-mail Distribution Phone 
Celia B. O’Brien, Esq. 
National Grid 
280 Melrose St. 
Providence, RI 02907 

Celia.obrien@us.ngrid.com 781-907-2153 

Thomas R. Teehan, Esq. 
National Grid 
280 Melrose St. 
Providence, RI  02907 

Thomas.teehan@us.ngrid.com 401-784-7667   
 Jennifer.hutchinson@us.ngrid.com 

Joanne.scanlon@us.ngrid.com 

Cheryl M. Kimball, Esq. (for NGrid) 
Keegan Werlin LLP 
265 Franklin Street 
Boston, MA 02110 

ckimball@keeganwerlin.com 617-951-1400 
 

lindas@keeganwerlin.com  

Gerald Petros, Esq. 
Hinckley, Allen & Snyder 

gpetros@haslaw.com  
aramos@haslaw.com 

Leo Wold, Esq. (for Division) 
Dept. of Attorney General 
150 South Main St. 
Providence, RI 02903 

Lwold@riag.ri.gov 401-222-2424  
 dmacrae@riag.ri.gov 

Steve.scialabba@ripuc.state.ri.us 

David.stearns@ripuc.state.ri.us 

Michael J. Morrissey, Esq. (for AG) 
Dept. of Attorney General 
150 South Main St. 
Providence, RI 02903 

Mmorrissey@riag.ri.gov  401-274-4400 
Ext. 2357 

David Effron  
Berkshire Consulting 
12 Pond Path 
North Hampton, NH 03862-2243 

Djeffron@aol.com 
 

603-964-6526 

Bruce Oliver 
Revilo Hill Associates 
7103 Laketree Drive 
Fairfax Station, VA  22039 

Boliver.rha@verizon.net  

Alex Cochis 
Lee Smith 
LaCapra Associates 
One Washington Mall 9th Floor 
Boston, MA 02108 

acochis@lacapra.com   

lsmith@lacapra.com  
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Thomas Catlin 
Emma Nicholson 
Exeter Associates 
10480 Little Patuxent Parkway 
Suite 300 
Columbia, Maryland 21044 

tcatlin@exeterassociates.com 
 

 

enicholson@exeterassociates.com  
 

Bruce Gay 
Monticello Consulting 
4209 Buck Creek Court 
North Charleston, SC  29420 

bruce@monticelloconsulting.com  
 

 

Matthew Kahal 
c/o Exeter Associates 
10480 Little Patuxent Parkway 
Suite 300 
Columbia, MD 21044 

mkahal@exeterassociates.com 
 

 

File original & 11 copies w/: 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI 02888 

Lmassaro@puc.state.ri.us  401-780-2107 
 Anault@puc.state.ri.us 

Adalessandro@puc.state.ri.us  
Nucci@puc.state.ri.us  
Dshah@puc.state.ri.us  
Sccamara@puc.state.ri.us  
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 The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323
Discovery Log

DATA SET
DATA 

REQUEST
DATE 

ISSUED
DATE FILED WITNESS ATTACHMENT

CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTACHMENT

Division Set 1 Division 1-1-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-1-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-2-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-2-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-3-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-3-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-4-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-4-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-5-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-6-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-6-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-7-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-8-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-8-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-9-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-9-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-10-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-11-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-11-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-12-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-13-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-13-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-14-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-15-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-16-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-17-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-18-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-19-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-20-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-21-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV  1-21-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-22-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-23-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV  1-23-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-24-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-25-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-26-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-27-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-27-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-28-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

DIVISION  SET 1
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 The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323
Discovery Log

DATA SET
DATA 

REQUEST
DATE 

ISSUED
DATE FILED WITNESS ATTACHMENT

CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTACHMENT

Division Set 1 Division 1-29-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 1-29-ELEC

Division Set 1 Division 1-30-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 1 Division 1-31-
ELEC 05/09/2012 05/23/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-1-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-1-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-2-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-2-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-3-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-4-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-4-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-5-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-6-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-6-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-7-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-7-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-8-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-8-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-9-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-9-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-10-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-11-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-12-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/25/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-12-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-13-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-14-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-15-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-16-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Att. DIV 2-16-1-GAS       
Att. DIV 2-16-2-GAS       
Att. DIV 2-16-3-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-17-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-18-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-19-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-20-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-21-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-21-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-22-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-22-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-23-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 2-23-GAS

Division Set 2 Division 2-24-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 2 Division 2-25-
GAS 05/14/2012 05/29/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

DIVISION  SET 2

Page 2 of 6



 The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323
Discovery Log

DATA SET
DATA 

REQUEST
DATE 

ISSUED
DATE FILED WITNESS ATTACHMENT

CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTACHMENT

Division Set 3 Division 3-1-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 3-1-ELEC/GAS

Division Set 3 Division 3-2-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 3 Division 3-3-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-4-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-5-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-6-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 3 Division 3-7-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Att. DIV 3-7-1-ELEC/GAS 
Att. DIV 3-7-2-ELEC/GAS 
Att. DIV 3-7-3-ELEC/GAS

Division Set 3 Division 3-8-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 3 Division 3-9-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Mustally Husain

Att. DIV 3-9-1-ELEC/GAS   
Att. DIV 3-9-2-ELEC/GAS   
Att. DIV 3-9-3-ELEC/GAS   
Att. DIV 3-9-4-ELEC/GAS   
Att. DIV 3-9-5-ELEC/GAS   
Att. DIV 3-9-6-ELEC/GAS   
Att. DIV 3-9-7-ELEC/GAS   
Att. DIV 3-9-8-ELEC/GAS   
Att. DIV 3-9-9-ELEC/GAS

Division Set 3 Division 3-10-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Mustally Husain Att. DIV 3-10-ELEC/GAS

Division Set 3 Division 3-11-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 3-11-ELEC/GAS

Division Set 3 Division 3-12-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 3 Division 3-13-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 3 Division 3-14-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 3 Division 3-15-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 3 Division 3-16-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Division Set 3 Division 3-17-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 06/11/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. DIV 3-17-ELEC/GAS

Division Set 3 Division 3-18-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-19-
ELEC 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-20-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-21-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-22-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-23-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-24-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

DIVISION  SET 3

Page 3 of 6



 The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323
Discovery Log

DATA SET
DATA 

REQUEST
DATE 

ISSUED
DATE FILED WITNESS ATTACHMENT

CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTACHMENT

Division Set 3 Division 3-25-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-26-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Division Set 3 Division 3-27-
ELEC/GAS 05/30/2012 Pending Robert B. Hevert

Page 4 of 6



 The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323
Discovery Log

DATA SET DATA REQUEST
DATE 

ISSUED
DATE FILED WITNESS ATTACHMENT

CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTACHMENT

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-1-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-2-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Maureen P. Heaphy

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-3-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. COMM 1-3-1-ELEC/GAS   

Att. COMM 1-3-2-ELEC/GAS

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-4-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Timothy D. Horan

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-5-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Maureen P. Heaphy

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-6-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/07/2012

Stephen F. Doucette and 
Maureen P. Heaphy

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-7-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/07/2012

Stephen F. Doucette and 
Maureen P. Heaphy

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-8-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Stephen F. Doucette

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-9-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/07/2012

Stephen F. Doucette and 
Maureen P. Heaphy

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-10-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Stephen F. Doucette

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-11-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Stephen F. Doucette

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-12-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Stephen F. Doucette

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-13-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Evelyn M. Kaye

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-14-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Evelyn M. Kaye

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-15-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Evelyn M. Kaye

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-16-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/04/2012

Evelyn M. Kaye and Michael 
D. Laflamme

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-17-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Evelyn M. Kaye

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-18-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Evelyn M. Kaye

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-19-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Evelyn M. Kaye Att. COMM 1-19-ELEC/GAS

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-20-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael R. Hrycin Att. COMM 1-20-1-ELEC     

Att. COMM 1-20-2-ELEC

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-21-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael R. Hrycin Att. COMM 1-21-ELEC

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-22-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael R. Hrycin Att. COMM 1-22-ELEC

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-23-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Michael R. Hrycin

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-24-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Michael R. Hrycin

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-25-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael R. Hrycin

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-26-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael R. Hrycin

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-27-
GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Jeffrey P. Martin

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-28-
GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Jeffrey P. Martin

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-29-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Alfred P. Morrissey

COMMISSION SET 1

Page 5 of 6



 The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323
Discovery Log

DATA SET DATA REQUEST
DATE 

ISSUED
DATE FILED WITNESS ATTACHMENT

CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTACHMENT

COMMISSION SET 1

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-30-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Alfred P. Morrissey

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-31-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Alfred P. Morrissey

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-32-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/04/2012 Alfred P. Morrissey

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-33-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Alfred P. Morrissey

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-34-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Alfred P. Morrissey

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-35-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-36-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Michael D. Laflamme Att. COMM 1-36-ELEC/GAS

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-37-
GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-38-
ELEC 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-39-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-40-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Ann E. Leary & Jeanne Lloyd Att. COMM 1-40-ELEC/GAS

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-41-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Robert B. Hevert

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-42-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-43-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Michael D. Laflamme

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-44-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Maureen P. Heaphy Att. COMM 1-44-ELEC/GAS

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-45-
ELEC/GAS 05/24/2012 06/06/2012 Stephen F. Doucette

Commission Set 1 Commission 1-46-
GAS 05/24/2012 06/07/2012 Ann E. Leary
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The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Michael D. Laflamme 
 

Division 3-1-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please provide Narragansett Electric Company’s (“NEC’s” or “the Company’s”) balance of 
short-term debt and interest rate for each month, January 2011 – May 2012.  If the Company has 
projections of short-term debt balances for the remainder of 2012, please provide. 
 
Response: 
 
Please refer to Attachment DIV 3-1-ELEC/GAS for the Company’s balance of short-term debt 
and interest rate for each month, January 2011 through April 2012.  The Company will provide 
the balance of short-term debt and interest rate for May 2012 when that information becomes 
available. 
 
Projections of short-term debt balances for the remainder of 2012 are not available. The 
Company will provide monthly updates as this information becomes available. 
 
On April 26, 2012, the Company submitted a financing petition to the Division seeking 
authorization to issue additional long-term debt, the proceeds from which the Company intends 
to use to pay down short-term debt.  
 



The Narragansett Electric Company
d/b/a National Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323
Attachment DIV 3-1-ELEC/GAS

Page 1 of 1

Balance Rate
Jan-2011 19,625.00                   0.25%
Feb-2011 50,000.00                   0.25%
Mar-2011 24,000.00                   0.25%
Apr-2011 49,600.00                   0.19%

May-2011 25,100.00                   0.16%
Jun-2011 45,075.00                   0.16%
Jul-2011 64,150.00                   0.14%

Aug-2011 57,350.00                   0.17%
Sep-2011 87,225.00                   0.18%
Oct-2011 113,150.00                 0.09%

Nov-2011 133,675.00                 0.10%
Dec-2011 168,950.00                 0.17%
Jan-2012 173,075.00                 0.20%
Feb-2012 177,050.00                 0.21%
Mar-2012 197,350.00                 0.21%
Apr-2012 194,425.00                 0.19%

The Narragansett Electric Company
Short-term Debt Balances ('000s)



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Michael D. Laflamme 
 

Division 3-7-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please provide consolidated balance sheets at 12/31/11 for: 
 
(a) National Grid USA; 
(b) NEC; and 
(c) National Grid PLC. 
 
Response: 
 
(a)   Please see Attachment DIV 3-7-1-ELEC/GAS for National Grid USA’s consolidated 

balance sheet.  
 
(b)  Please see Attachment DIV 3-7-2-ELEC/GAS for the consolidated balance sheet 

included in the FERC Form 1 Annual Report for 2011/Q4 FERC Form 1 for December 
31, 2011, filed by The Narragansett Electric Company.  This balance sheet is prepared in 
accordance with the FERC Uniform System of Accounts.  

 
(c)  Please see Attachment DIV 3-7-3-ELEC/GAS for the consolidated balance sheet of 

National Grid plc as of March 31, 2012.  National Grid plc does not publicly file 
quarterly results and operates on a fiscal year ending March 31.  In addition, National 
Grid plc prepares its financial statements in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards in effect at the balance sheet date and with International Financial 
Reporting Interpretations Committee interpretations, as adopted by the European Union. 
Please note that National Grid plc reports in British pounds sterling.   



Report ID:  NGGL6865
Page 1 of 15

Regulatory Consolidating Balance Sheet

NGUSA Consolidated
As of:  December 31, 2011
Run Date/Time: January 13, 2012 at 02:33

Reg
Acct

Current Month
This Year

ASSETS
NET UTILITY PLANT

PLANT ASSETS
Utility Plant in Service 101000 27,858,795,752.23
Utility Plant in Service-ARO 101010 13,037,546.51
Elec Plant Leased to Others 104000 3,426,117.52
Prop Held for Future Use 105000 21,856,519.33
Completed Const not Classified 106000 1,444,374,079.86
Gas Stored Underground 117000 3,403,854.16
Common Plant in Service 118000 343,659,488.10

Utility Plant 29,688,553,357.71
Property Under Cap Leases 101100 14,002,733.78

Property under Capital Leases 14,002,733.78
Accum Deprec of Plant 108000 (10,693,147,849.47)
RWIP Reclass 108001 169,875,314.10
A/D PAM-Beg Bal-Depletion 108002 0.00
COR Accrual 108905 2,040,107.22
Accum Deprec of Plant-Elec/ARO 110000 (8,768,043.18)
Amort Plant-Intangible 111000 (471,497,139.71)
Accum Deprec of Plant-Other 119000 (166,565,544.59)

Accum Prov for Depreciation (11,168,063,155.63)
Sub Total Plant Assets 18,534,492,935.86
Construction in Progress 107000 1,157,257,524.47
Capital Accrual CWIP-Additions 107135 44,660,642.06

Construction in Progress 1,201,918,166.53
TOTAL NET UTILITY PLANT 19,736,411,102.39

Goodwill NEES 114100 1,583,940,082.66
Goodwill EUA 114101 387,877,204.93
Goodwill NIMO 114102 1,278,993,645.10
Goodwill NEG 114103 235,058,056.39
Goodwill KeySpan 114104 4,022,375,424.18
Goodwill Rollforward 114900 (216,215,374.00)
GW Accum Amort 115000 (100,828,273.19)
GW Accum Amort Rollforward 115900 0.00

Goodwill, Net of Amortization 7,191,200,766.07

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
NET NONUTILITY PROPERTY

Non-Utility Property Misc 121000 193,306,465.68
Non Utility Property 193,306,465.68

Depr Reserve-Non-Utility Plant 122000 (149,764,922.97)
Accum Prov for Depreciation-NU (149,764,922.97)

Net Nonutility Property 43,541,542.71
Inv in Comm Stk-Assoc Co. 123110 (2,350,825.00)
Inv Equity Earn/Loss-Assoc Co. 123120 2,234,256.35
Inv in Sub Company-Divs/Misc 123130 6,894,114.60

Equity Investments 6,777,545.95
Oth Inv-Cash Surr Val-Life Ins 124000 131,034,290.45
Oth Inv-Cash Surr-Policy Loan 124001 (60,985,198.71)
Oth Inv-Miscellaneous 124002 (104,026,260.77)
Other Invest - Warren Land 124008 57,495.00
3rd Party Adds-Steuben 124011 1,513,270.70
3rd Party Adds-Millennium Pipe 124012 80,572,646.92
3rd Party Adds-Iroquois 124014 90,252,999.55
3rd Party Equity Earnings 124015 63,904,200.47
3rd Party Return of Capital 124016 (1,561,011.00)
3rd Party Dividends 124017 (71,349,018.00)
3rd Party Parent Guarantee 124018 (2,059,920.00)
3rd Party Share of OCI 124019 4,146,137.68
Oth Invest - Beg Bal. 124901 121,881,050.50

Other Investments 253,380,682.79
Rabbi Trust Investment 128000 160,891,246.34
EUA-Oth Spcl Fnds-Mndon Rd Lit 128001 (2,546,204.10)
SERP Trust Account 128003 103,381,121.80
Oth Invest-Beg Bal 128901 27,552,383.08

Other 289,278,547.12
Deriv Instr Assets-Long Term 175001 40,049,277.24
Deriv Instr Assets Debt > 1Yr 176002 1,110,548.74

Derivative Instrument Asset-LT 41,159,825.98
TOTAL OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 634,138,144.55

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash-General Funds 131000 (60,877,871.63)
Cash Receipts Misc AR 131001 40,383,008.40
Cash-Outstanding Checks 131010 40,125,305.94
Cash Clearing CSS 131040 11,035,330.15

Cash 30,665,772.86
Special Deposits 134000 204,052,209.09

Other Special Deposits 204,052,209.09
Cash-Working Funds-General 135000 369,445.84

Working Funds 369,445.84
Temporary Cash Investments 136000 1,921,593.95
Temporary Cash Inv-Money Pool 136010 640,422,419.52

Temporary Cash Investments 642,344,013.47

NGUSA Cons
US GAAP
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Customer AR 142000 1,199,250,439.86
Customer AR-Misc Billing 142001 735,515.32
Customer AR-Reserve 142002 (6,600,859.74)
Cust AR-Energy Non Assoc Co 142003 23,967,005.18
Cust AR-Accrued NEPOOL Trans 142004 34,264,096.81
Merchandise Jobbing Rec 142005 76,596.29
A/R Undr Collect-Default/LR Sv 142008 1,912,184.71
AR Under Collect-Transmission 142009 0.00
AR Under Collect-Access Charge 142010 491.01
AR Gift Certificates 142013 (6,023.12)
A/R NSF Chargeback 142015 1,029,837.57
A/R Cust CSS Shared Mtr Transf 142016 (215,375.21)
A/R-Under Collect-Basic Serv 142017 3,807,283.94
A/R-Inter Co Rcpts-Nimo 142018 85,980.57
Cust A/R-Service Work Orders 142020 7,933.57
Cust A/R Clear-Ref Chck Writer 142021 (5,167.84)
Oth A/R-Liheap DAC Contrib 142023 1,427,192.90
Oth A/R-DAC Coll-Syst Pressure 142024 40,145.53
A/R-Inter Co Rcpts-RI Gas 142026 (229,585.36)
A/R-Inter Co Rcpts-Keyspan 142027 0.00
Oth A/R-Lost Revenue Adj DAC 142028 0.00
Attorney General Consultant Ex 142031 230,137.91
Revenue Decoupling 142032 9,490,632.27
Basic Service Admin 142033 745,967.72
A/R REC Obligation 142035 46,078,176.19
NIMO-Gas Receivable 142305 1,204,566.56
NEP MA Yankee Decom Current 142307 3,525,000.00
NEP CT Yankee Decom Current 142308 6,495,900.00
NEP ME Yankee Decom Current 142309 1,555,600.00
EUA MA Yankee Decom Current 142404 528,750.00
EUA CT Yankee Decom Current 142405 1,948,770.00
EUA ME Yankee Decom Current 142406 311,120.00
KS R/A-GAC Imbalance 142500 12,073,997.95
KS R/A-LDAC Working Capital 142501 319,071.81
KS R/A-CGAC Working Capital 142502 (138,655.07)
KS R/A-Lost Margins 142503 632,319.00

Customer Accounts Receivable 1,344,549,046.33
Oth AR-Misc 143004 284,432,550.39
Misc AR-Hwy & Emp 143005 3,099,644.39
Oth A/R-Misc Srv Co 143007 313,025.76
Oth A/R-Union Billable Labor 143008 41,090.29
Oth A/R-LPI Reserve 143009 (826,705.42)
Commodity Settlement Rec <1Yr 143014 6,156,972.00
Sundries 143017 29,040.30
Oth A/R-Emp Ins Advance 143211 (63,545.26)
Oth A/R-Depndnt Care Odd Yr 143214 51,545.37
Oth A/R-Non Assoc 143215 170,132.93
Oth A/R-Health Care Spend Acct 143216 (239,969.84)
Transit&Park fund Legacy Grid 143218 (976.83)
Purch Pwr Reimbursed By USGen 143220 3,461,667.00
Oth A/R-AT&T Broadband 143223 16,030.27
Energy Supply 143225 3,391,618.92
A/R-Property Damage 143230 12,223,331.07
A/R Gas Sale for Resale 143231 4,209,863.30
A/R Wholesale Transmission 143232 9,087,940.13
A/R REMVAC 143233 439.53
A/R AC Reinforcement 143234 13,992.84
Employee Cash Advances 143342 128,070.09
A/R-Empl Home Conversion Loan 143343 684,150.16
Other A/R-Power Cr Disc-Cust 143351 (29,968.00)
Other A/R-NYPA Power Cr Disc 143352 705,800.81
Reclass-AR from Assoc-Non MP 146012 12,905.54

Other Accounts Receivable 327,068,645.74
Notes Receivable 141000 72,976.12
Notes Receivable-NGHI 141164 9,060,000.00

Customer Notes Receivable 9,132,976.12
Prov Uncoll Cust Accts 144000 (276,187,550.71)
Settlemnt Written-off Acct Exp 144001 858,047.30
LIPA Uncollectible Reserve 144002 21,722,047.60
Accum Bad Debt-Non-Gas 144005 (63,763.07)
Accum Bad Debt-PIPPs 144006 (1,858,855.73)
Bad Debt Exp - Misc Billing 144007 (8,224,082.55)
Reserve for Bad Debt Accrual 144010 (94,548,479.11)

Accum Prov for Uncoll Acc-Cr (358,302,636.27)
Notes Rec NGUSA (Parent) 145001 (100,000,000.00)
Notes Rec MA Hydro-NEF 145006 0.00
Notes Rec NH Hydro-NEF 145008 0.00
Notes Rec from NM Holdings,Inc 145035 0.00
Notes Rec NMPC 145036 0.00
Notes Rec Narr Gas 145048 0.00
Notes Rec Assoc Co-MPool 145099 0.00
Notes Rec-Gas Portfolio Co 145423 0.22
Notes Rec-KS Corporation 145460 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MP-Nantucket 146204 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MP-MECO 146205 0.00
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AR Assoc Co-MP-MA Hydro 146206 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MP-NH Hydro 146208 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MP-NEP 146210 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MP-NEET 146220 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MP-NMPC 146236 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MP-NARR 146249 0.00

NR From Associated Companies (99,999,999.78)
AR Assoc Co-NGUSA (Parent) 146001 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Nantucket 146004 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MECO 146005 0.00
AR Assoc Co-MA Hydro 146006 0.00
AR Assoc Co-NH Hydro 146008 0.00
AR Assoc Co-NEP 146010 0.00
AR Assoc Co-NEET 146020 0.00
AR Assoc Co-NG Trans Serv 146021 0.00
AR Assoc Co-NiMo Holdings Inc 146035 0.00
AR Assoc Co-NMPC 146036 148.02
AR Assoc Co-Opinac NA 146037 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Default 146040 505.75
AR Assoc Co-Granite St. Elec 146041 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Narr Gas 146048 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Narr Elec 146049 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Wayfinder 146070 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Valley Appliance 146071 821,612.40
AR Assoc Co-Grid UK Billing 146072 31,550,938.33
AR Assoc Co-GridCom Cons 146079 1,564.14
AR Assoc Co-GridAmerica Hold 146082 0.00
AR Assoc Co-NEES Energy 146085 0.00
AR Assoc Co-EUA Energy Inv 146086 0.00
AR Assoc Co-AllEnergy 146090 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Prudence 146092 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Patience 146093 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Newport America 146094 0.00
AR Assoc Co-Metrowest Realty 146095 0.00
AR Assoc Co-NGUSA Service Co 146099 122,657.72
A/R Assoc Co-Boston Gas Co 146401 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Essex Gas Co 146402 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Colonial-Lowell 146403 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Colonial-Cape Cod 146404 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-EnergyNorth Gas 146406 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS New Eng, LLC 146407 336,000.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Money Pools 146429 9,159.58
A/R Assoc Co-KS Corp Services 146431 782,363.11
A/R Assoc Co-KS Utility Srvcs 146432 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Eng Services 146433 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Electric Srvcs 146434 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Generation LLC 146435 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KEDC HoldingsCorp 146436 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Gas East-KEDLI 146437 402.62
A/R Assoc Co-BUG-KEDNY 146438 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Ravenswood Inc. 146441 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Ravenswood Srvcs 146442 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Energy Trading 146444 0.01
A/R Assoc Co-Glenwood Energy 146446 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Port Jeff Energy 146448 (0.01)
A/R Assoc Co-KS Energy Service 146457 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Energy Supply 146458 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Services, Inc. 146459 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Corporation 146460 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Seneca-Upshur 146471 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-NEast Trans Co 146551 0.01
A/R Assoc Co-KS NEast Ventures 146553 0.01
A/R Assoc Co-KS LNG LP Reg Ent 146554 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Transgas Inc 146559 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-Northeast GasMrkt 146568 0.00
A/R Assoc Co-KS Insurance Co 146575 (0.10)
A/R Assoc Co-KS My Home Key 146578 0.01
AR Assoc Co-NGHI 146701 60.30
AR Assoc Co-NGUSLLC 146703 11.61

Accounts Rec Assoc Companies 33,625,423.51
Fuel Stock Oil Diesel 151000 63,633.20
Allowance Inventory 158100 31,844,556.63
Gas Stored Underground-Current 164000 416,655,196.67
Fuel Stock - Propane 164101 1,754,178.54
UG Storage-Liquefied Nat Gas 164200 50,284,889.85

Fuel 500,602,454.89
Materials & Supplies 154000 171,752,366.95
Materials&Supplies In Transit 154001 12,345.49
Obsolete Inventory Reserve 154005 (1,541,339.87)
Stores Clearing-Debit 163000 143,505.53
Stores Clearing Db Bill Pool 163010 12,788,761.79
Stores Clearing-Credit 163100 (12,777,368.86)

Plant Materials & Supplies 170,378,271.03
Prepaids 165000 192,632,759.19
Prepaid Insurance 165001 8,392,088.96
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Prepaid Employee Insurance 165002 1,297,383.99
Prepaid Taxes-Other 165003 8,937,262.12
Prepd Taxes-Mun-Property-Oper 165300 1,928,408.74
Prepd Taxes-NY-St/Cnty/Twn-Op 165301 0.00
Prepd Taxes-NY-City Tax-Op 165302 0.00

Prepayments 213,187,903.00
Interest Receivable-NGUSA-Elim 143001 0.00
Div Receiv-Assoc Co-MA Hydro 171006 0.00
Div Receiv-Assoc Co-NH Hydro 171008 0.00
Div Receiv-Assoc Co-NEET 171020 0.00
Int Rec Assoc Co-MPool 171210 0.00
Int Rec Assoc Co-MPool-NGUSA 171211 0.00
Int Rec Assoc Co-MPool-NMPC 171236 0.00
Int Rec-MA Hydro-NEF 171306 0.00
Int Rec-NH Hydro-NEF 171308 0.00

Int & Div Rec-Assoc Companies 0.00
Int Rec-NGG (US) 143003 2,609,161.00
Int & Div Rec-Non Assoc 171300 5,225.68

Interest & Dividends Rec 2,614,386.68
Rents Receivable 172000 17,433,993.40
Rentals - NEG 172001 413.01

Rents Receivable 17,434,406.41
Unbilled Revenue-Electric 173000 682,804,419.06
Unbilled Revenue-Gas 173001 18,741,000.00
Access Unbilled Revenue 173002 (15,000.00)
Commodity Unbilled Revenue 173003 68,639,308.00
DSM Unbilled Revenue 173004 10,053,316.00
Transmission Unbilled Revenue 173005 23,495,108.00

Unbilled Revenue 803,718,151.06
Misc Curr and Accrued Assets 174000 10,852,182.03
Curr and Accrued Assets-Deriv 174001 0.00
Deferred Global ERP 174002 (57,869.62)
Solar REC Accrual 174003 875,560.00

Misc. Curr and Accrued Assets 11,669,872.41
Deriv Instr Assets-Current 175000 (0.01)
Deriv Instr Assets- Gas Supply 175005 2,207,838.96
Deriv Instr Assets Hedges-Curr 176000 3,240,870.80
Current Asset-Derivatives 176003 32,107,163.71
Deriv Instr Assets Debt < 1Yr 176005 1,893,396.21

Derivative Instrument Assets 39,449,269.67
Asset Held for Sale 179000 0.00

Assets Held for Sale 0.00
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,892,559,612.06

REGULATORY ASSETS
Non-approved Storm Costs 182300 133,733,079.54
Lease Income 182303 783,332.44
Environmental Response Fund 182305 668,342,480.41
Storm Costs 182306 19,125,486.07
Contract Termination Chg Fixed 182310 23,624,931.68
Def Pension/FAS 106 Amort 182316 (36,226,526.00)
Post 12/1/98 Stranded Invest 182317 3,468,170.97
EUA-Mendon Rd Litigation-RI 182320 0.00
GSE DSIT Deficiency 182322 0.00
Std Offer Undr Coll LT Portion 182323 407,698.00
Enhanced Severance Plan 182324 0.00
AML Reg Asset 182326 (13,794,704.57)
Hazardous Waste Sites Reserve 182327 6,099,651.47
Pension Settlement Loss FY2003 182328 0.00
NECO 2003 VERO Deferral 182330 5,022,349.00
Pch Pwr Pymnt Oblig-Saugus 182334 50,100,863.98
Pch Pwr Pymnt Oblig-Millbury 182335 121,068,382.02
Pch Pwr Pymnt Oblig-Lawrence 182336 0.00
MA Dflt/Dist Rev Adj Var 182339 312,497.66
Retro Discount - R2 182342 0.00
Asset Ret Oblig Reg Asset 182343 49,672,643.48
Residential Assist Adj Factor 182344 4,919,672.10
Y2K Expense 182348 1,215,432.55
Nantucket 2nd Cable Deferral 182351 357,778.95
KS-ESCO HEFPA 182352 6,086,452.66
KS-Deferred Property Taxes 182354 (26,522,656.38)
KS-TBA - Special Franchise 182355 8,715,183.54
KS-Exp Related to Prop Sales 182357 459,456.73
KS-Income Taxes 182359 1,062,109.66
KS-Derivative MTM Reg Asset 182360 82,739,910.00
KS-Deriv Settlement Reg Asset 182361 22,923,097.00
KS-Deriv-Gas Contract-RegAsset 182362 43,015,412.17
KS-MGP Insurance Cost Recovery 182364 1,117,105,875.55
NEG & KeySpan CTA 182365 41,435,925.31
KS-Special Franchise Post 07 182366 7,412,869.68
KS-Interest on Def Reg Assets 182367 148,164,160.51
KS-Def Property Taxes Post 07 182368 27,497,937.60
KS-Rate Mitigation 182369 30,001,089.12
Gas Futures - Gas Supply 182370 78,354,236.77
Elec Swaps-Elec Supply 182371 20,254,433.00
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KS-MA AG Costs 182372 20,250.00
KS-Capital Tracker 182374 41,004,000.00
Temp State Assessment 18-A 182375 19,102,702.31
Storm Recovery 2008 Ice Storm 182377 22,233,336.27
Rate Case Expense 182378 2,398,210.68
Cost to Achieve 182380 (856,202.73)
KS-Colonial Merger Savings 182382 225,655,092.00
Medicare Act tax benefit defer 182385 11,468,755.82
FAS158-Pension 182458 796,690,982.14
FAS158-OPEB 182459 347,662,808.16
NIMO Debt True up - Electric 182488 423,884.97
EUA - McNeil Unit Obligation 182490 3,605,877.93
NIMO Def Sum Case 10-E-0050 182492 236,145,959.58
NIMO MFC - Electric 182494 949,637.97
NIMO-Fuel Costs Deferred 182501 924,400.00
NIMO-GAC Surchrg/Refnd Adj Def 182502 26,944,998.88
NIMO-RPS Program Cost Deferred 182503 0.00
NIMO-Excs AFDC Elec Plt in Srv 182504 196,258.38
NIMO-Oth Postretire Benef-Elec 182510 3,250,638.81
NIMO-Oth Postretire Benef-Gas 182511 0.00
NYAFUDC-Elec Plnt in Sv(91-96) 182514 518,002.31
PFJ Tax Credit 182515 0.00
NIMO Case 08-G-0609 JP Amort 182519 8,104,522.90
NIMO-Customer Serv Backout Cr 182521 0.00
NY-NYPA Tran Access Chrg(NTAC) 182525 0.00
NIMO-NYISO Tariff Sched 1 Cost 182526 0.00
NIMO-NYISO Tariff Sched 2 Cost 182527 0.00
NY-Fssl/Hyd Auctn Incent(Dist) 182529 0.00
80/20 Rev Sharing Mechanism 182533 575,765.53
SIR Expenditures Def-Gas 182537 0.00
NIMO-Transm Revenue Adj Clause 182541 0.00
Elevated Voltage Deferral 182545 0.00
Low Income Allow Discount Prog 182546 0.00
NY-Cust Sv Bckout Cr 9/01-8/03 182547 0.00
NY-Electr Data Interchnge Cost 182549 0.00
Pension/FAS106 Purch Acctg Adj 182550 33,666,169.58
NY Merger Empl Separation Cost 182551 0.00
NY Merger Rate Plan Strnd Cost 182552 0.00
Pension Exp Deferred-Electric 182553 21,026,893.03
OPEB Exp Deferred-Electric 182554 0.00
Religious Rate Revenue 182555 0.00
NIMO City of Buffalo Settlemnt 182556 0.00
SC7 Standby Service Lost Rev 182558 0.00
SIR Expenditures Deferred Elec 182559 0.00
Generation Stranded Cost Adj 182560 1,161,790.18
OPEB Expense Deferred-Gas 182561 177,573,419.66
Pension Exp Deferred-Gas 182562 76,432,712.12
Incent Return on Ret Funding 182563 122,490.25
NIMO-Amort of Defer Recoveries 182565 0.00
Gas Millenium Fund Deferral 182566 171,834.15
Reserve Pension/FAS 106 amort 182567 17,623,257.00
RDM Revenue Decoupling 182573 23,139,676.76
NIMO-Low Income Program 182574 2,601,524.07

Misc Regulatory Assets 4,747,478,361.38
KS R/A-LDAC Costs 175002 (1,198,549.64)
KS R/A-CGAC Costs - Peak 175003 37,865,012.72
KS R/A-CGAC Costs - Off Peak 175004 12,529,877.52
KS R/A-Environmental-Materials 186201 100,881,169.14
KS R/A-Environmental-Purch Gas 186203 18,748,147.49
KS R/A-Energy Efficiency Prog 186208 (30,411,152.73)
KS R/A-Transition Obligation 186209 8,067,985.99
KS R/A-Interest Sys Benefit Ch 186211 (4,910,703.47)
KS R/A-OffSys Sales-Profit Def 186212 (2,938,166.58)
KS R/A-Def GRI Surcharge/Exp 186213 703,347.07
KS R/A-Deferred Gas Cost 186214 (5,636,274.92)
KS R/A-Def Int GAC/MrktPenalty 186215 (2,880,638.27)
KS R/A-MerchantFunction Charge 186216 827,622.34
KS R/A-TC IT Sharing LI 186217 (13,274,719.53)
KS R/A-PowerPlant VAC Trsp Rev 186218 (6,982,450.05)
KS R/A-LIPA Transp Credits 186219 (1,038,665.06)
KS R/A-FAS 109 186220 (26,174,549.92)
KS R/A-Pension & Ben Res Def 186221 2,426,227.97
KS R/A-FAS 106 Reg Asset 186222 (2,429,112.04)
KS R/A-Low Income Subsidy 186241 (8,133,600.34)
KS R/A-Interest LowInc Subsidy 186242 (2,548,541.85)
KS R/A-Deferred TC Penalty Chg 186243 (49,297.71)

Other KeySpan Reg Assets 73,442,968.13
MA Yankee-Decommissioning 182307 16,936,541.00
CT Yankee-Decommissioning 182308 22,480,586.70
ME Yankee-Decommissioning 182309 10,124,354.73
EUA-Yankee Atomic Decomm 182404 2,540,481.15
EUA-Conn Yankee Decomm 182405 6,744,176.01
EUA-Maine Yankee Decomm 182406 2,024,870.95

Yankee Decomm Costs 60,851,010.54
Extraordinary Property Losses 0.00
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FAS 109 182302 264,718,033.51
NIMO-SFAS 109-State Reg Asset 182530 (76,330,661.18)
FAS 109-Reclass 254001 (87,025,857.00)

FAS 109 101,361,515.33
Unamort Loss Reacquired Debt 189000 35,211,386.65

Loss on Reacquired Debt 35,211,386.65
TOTAL REGULATORY ASSETS 5,018,345,242.03

OTHER DEFERRED DEBITS
Unamortized Debt Expense 181000 54,728,785.49

Unamortized Debt Expense 54,728,785.49
Prelim Survey & Investigation 183000 6,428,269.87
PrelimSurvey&Investigation-Gas 183100 118,235.66

Prelim Survey & Investigation 6,546,505.53
CLEARING ACCOUNTS

COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
Communication Expenses-Debit 184030 250,036.82

Communcation Exp-Debit 250,036.82
Communication Exp-Credit 184329 (152,291.13)

Communication Expense-Credit (152,291.13)
SUBTOTAL COMMUNICATION EXPENSES 97,745.69
Other Clearing 184000 551,563.29
Building Service Expense 184010 0.00
Pymts TNW-Vacation 184101 44,164,004.25
Pymts TNW-Holiday 184102 18,976,838.21
Pymts TNW-Sickness 184103 12,220,530.50
Pymts TNW-Personal 184104 402,008.45
Pymts TNW-Military Duty 184106 113,139.99
Pymts TNW-Jury Duty 184107 164,328.42
Pymts TNW-Rest Time 184108 4,772,821.20
Pymts TNW-Weather 184110 1,196,399.23
Pymts TNW-Funeral 184111 783,897.43
Pymts TNW-Employ Related Injur 184112 1,615,803.49
TNW-Clearing Operating 184118 (91,854,801.15)
Inventory Clearing 184501 (2,525.35)

Pay for Time Not Worked (6,895,992.04)
TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES

Transp Exp-DR-Clearing Only 184020 67,898,985.65
Transportation Exp-Debit 184200 1,070,909.90

Transportation Expenses-Debit 68,969,895.55
Transportation Exp-Credit 184230 (64,951,180.95)

Transportation Expenses-Credit (64,951,180.95)
SUBTOTAL TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES 4,018,714.60

SUBTOTAL CLEARING ACCOUNTS (2,779,531.76)
Temporary Facilities 185000 237,214.17
Def Dr-Prop Investment 186200 530,847.70
KS-Deriv Gas Cont-Reg-LT 186223 44,101,672.53
KS-Deriv MTM Non Reg-LT 186224 0.17
KS-Deriv MTM Regulated-LT 186225 0.00
KS-Deferred Charges - DDE 186227 7,857,065.72
KS-Energy&AreaDev Loan Inv 186228 1,714,016.34
Def Dr-99 FAS158-Pension-Tax 186358 0.00
Def Dr-99 FAS158-OPEB-Tax 186359 0.00
Prov Tx Settle-Amort 2007-2012 186400 875,135.20
Def Dr-99 FAS158-Pension-Gross 186458 0.00
Def Dr-99 FAS158-OPEB-Gross 186459 0.00
NIMO-NYPA TriLakes 186504 0.00
NYPA Breakers Agreement 186506 7,000,000.00
Def Dr-Cash Overs & Shorts 186610 (4,054,370.67)
Def Dr-Payroll Suspense 186611 1,740.43
Def Dr-Misc 186612 102,024,357.77
Def Dr-Construction Advance 186613 614,623.03
Suspense-KeySpan 186647 44,303.90
Suspense-KeySpan EPM Mapping 186648 673,443.84
Suspense-EX 186652 (133.45)
Suspense-ONL 186656 0.73
Suspense-AP 186658 64,861.23
Suspense-Allocations 186664 (3,901.89)
Suspense-Consolidations 186665 (3,741.25)
IT Projects - Banker's Lease 186712 56,881.50
SvcCo Equity Assoc Co-ClrAcct 186800 38.66
SvcCo Oper Costs-ClrAcct 186802 387,731.63
SvcCo Payroll Taxes-ClrAcct 186803 1,843,654.31
SvcCo Group Insurance-ClrAcct 186804 97,157.32
SvcCo Health Care-ClrAcct 186805 (249,763.41)
SvcCo Pensions-ClrAcct 186806 345,395.77
SvcCo Post-Ret Health-ClrAcct 186807 (1,079,485.58)
SvcCo Post Employment-ClrAcct 186808 1,203,848.59
SvcCo Thift-ClrAcct 186809 (69,441.49)
SvcCo Injuries&Damages-ClrAcct 186810 159,847.66
Pension Prov - Beg Bal 186901 0.00
Goodwill - Start of Period 186921 0.00
Goodwill - At Acquis 186924 0.00
Goodwill - Other Movements 186926 (39,111,040.00)
Goodwill AA - Start of Period 186928 0.00
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Reg
Acct

Current Month
This Year

NGUSA Cons
US GAAP

Other Intangibles-Beg Bal 186934 445,427.82
Oth Intan Amort-Beg Bal 186938 (72,830.77)
Oth Intan Amort-Additions 186940 (266,581.11)
Other Intangibles-Prior Yr Adj 186942 (2,561,920.45)
Oth Intan Amort-Prior Yr Adj 186943 1,447,770.04
Misc Def Dr-Exp Property Sales 186970 188,053.73
Research & Development 188000 219,080.42

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 124,660,960.14
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAX

ADFIT-Hedging 190113 21,482,082.37
ADFIT-EUA-Prop Tax Disallowed 190115 0.00
ADFIT-EUA-Def Revenue 190123 0.00
ADFIT-Pension-OCI 190158 164,468,828.71
ADFIT-OPEB-OCI 190159 (49,421,587.29)
ADFIT-OCI-Investments 190161 12,067,574.77
ADFIT-OCI-Hedging 190162 479,182.20
ADIT- FIT on SIT 190300 174,971,563.50
ADFIT-Reserve-State FIN 48 190301 50,882,109.22
ADIT-FIT on SIT-OCI 190302 (12,121,475.18)
ADFIT-NIMO-Statutory Rate 190350 0.00
ADFIT-NIMO-FAS 109 190353 (1,003,100.00)
ADFIT-FAS 109 190400 11,223,565.22
ADFIT-Lib Depreciation 190401 0.00
ADFIT-Vacation Accrual 190405 772,842.00
ADFIT-Bad Debt Reserve 190407 125,514,028.31
ADFIT-Unbilled Revenue 190408 36,850,555.50
ADFIT-Pension Liability 190412 266,167,627.20
ADFIT-Reserve-Environmental 190416 497,427,891.23
ADFIT-Deferred Compensation 190419 38,721,618.90
ADFIT-Employee Comp & Benefits 190423 68,711,749.72
ADFIT-SalesTax Disposition 190424 392,242.00
ADFIT-Decomm/Nuclear Cost Prov 190425 22,541,929.98
ADFIT-Supplemental Pension 190426 (48,767.00)
ADFIT-Emissions Allowance 190430 (1,538,127.17)
ADFIT-ITC Amortization 190434 (11,475.74)
ADFIT-Reg Liability-Other 190435 123,488,402.04
ADFIT-Goodwill and Intangibles 190438 11,356,690.96
ADFIT Seabrook AFDC Reserve 190455 3,326,675.00
ADFIT-Reserves-Other 190456 30,386,585.04
ADFIT-Def Comp Pensions 190462 (3,558,408.00)
ADFIT-Other 190466 (24,394,849.48)
ADFIT-OPEB Liability 190470 549,568,770.58
ADFIT-Net Operating Loss 190473 161,040,732.18
ADFIT-ARO Accretion Income 190476 (0.26)
ADFIT-Accrued Interest 190480 29,394,969.81
FIT on SIT 190481 0.00

Accum Deferred Fed Income Tax 2,309,140,426.32
ADSIT-Hedging 190213 (4,224,648.24)
ADSIT-Pension-OCI 190258 36,302,940.73
ADSIT-OPEB-OCI 190259 (3,864,709.81)
ADSIT-OCI-Hedging 190262 (139,540.00)
ADSIT-FAS 109 190700 2,803,696.00
ADSIT-Lib Depreciation 190701 0.00
ADSIT-Goodwill and Intangibles 190702 58,472.00
ADSIT-MA Unitary Def Tax Asset 190705 306,088.00
ADSIT-Bad Debt Reserve 190707 24,268,790.46
ADSIT-Unbilled Revenue 190708 3,348,139.60
ADSIT-Cont in Aid of Construct 190709 0.00
ADSIT-Pension Liability 190712 31,672,787.96
ADSIT-Reserve-Environmental 190716 100,749,263.79
ADSIT-Deferred Incent Comp 190718 0.00
ADSIT-Deferred Compensation 190719 1,577,920.12
ADSIT-Employee Comp & Benefits 190723 12,953,089.68
ADSIT-Decomm/Nuclear Cost Prov 190725 3,765,145.33
ADSIT-Emissions Allowance 190730 (391,124.19)
ADSIT-Reg Liability-Other 190735 28,740,159.07
ADSIT-Goodwill and Intangibles 190738 165,932.26
ADSIT-ITC Amortization 190744 (2,131.57)
ADSIT-Reserve-Other 190756 636,816.12
ADSIT-OPEB Liability 190770 89,677,661.99
ADSIT-Net Operating Loss 190773 681,572.21
ADSIT-Valuation Allowance 190774 0.00
ADSIT-Other 190776 (6,002,479.44)
ADSIT-Accrued Interest 190780 5,835,386.79
Deferred Tax Rllfrwrd-Contra 190900 129,584.80
Deferred Tax Prov-Beg Balance 190901 1,942,520.00
Deferred Tax Prov-Chrg to P&L 190902 (129,584.80)
Deferred Tax Prov-Oth Movement 190907 (1,942,520.00)

Accum Deferred State Income Tx 328,919,228.86
SUBTOTAL ACCUM DEF FIT & SIT 2,638,059,655.18
TOTAL DEFERRED DEBITS 2,821,216,374.58

TOTAL ASSETS 39,293,871,241.69

CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION
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Reg
Acct

Current Month
This Year

NGUSA Cons
US GAAP

COMMON EQUITY
Comm Stk Issued 201000 0.00
Comm Stk-Issued 201001 0.00
Comm Stk-MA Hydro-NEF 201006 0.00
Comm Stk-NH Hydro-NEF 201008 0.00
Comm Stk-NGUSA Parent 201009 155.60
Comm Stk Cl A-NGUSA 201010 0.00
Common Stock-Niagara Companies 201100 0.00
Minority Int-Beg Bal 201191 (26.70)
Minority Int-Other Movement 201192 (64.80)

Common Stock 64.10
Prem on Capital Stock-Common 207021 0.00
Prem on Cap Stk-Common 207200 0.00
Prem Com Stk-Cl A-NGUSA 207210 0.00
Share Premium-Beg Bal 207291 (2,091,136,965.30)
Share Premium-Other Movement 207292 (5,505,909,616.00)

Premium on Capital Stock (7,597,046,581.30)
Surp Donation from Stkholders 208000 0.00
Donation Rec from Stockholders 208001 0.00
Surp Donatn Cl A-NEES 208010 0.00
Gain on Capital Stock 210100 0.00
Surp-Misc Paid in Capital 211000 (899.38)
Surp-Misc Pd in Cap-NGUSA Prnt 211001 6,008,499,678.55
Misc Pd in Cap-NGHI/Ravenswood 211002 15,000,000.00
APIC-MA Hydro-NEF 211006 0.00
APIC-NH Hydro-NEF 211008 0.00
Surp-Misc Paid in Cap-Niagara 211100 0.00
Other Reserve Rollfrwrd-Contra 211190 (7,099,045,386.15)
Other Reserve - Beg Bal 211191 7,099,045,386.15
OPIC Pref-Beg Balance-NGUSA 211941 2,091,136,965.30
OPIC Pref-Oth Movements-NGUSA 211947 5,505,909,616.00
OPIC-Beg Balance-NGHINCD 211951 7,019,980,000.00

Other Paid-in Capital 20,640,525,360.47
Appropriated Retained Earnings 0.00
Approp Ret Earn-Amort Res Fed 0.00
Unappropriated Retained Earn 3,886,640,419.25

Unapprop Undistr Sub Earn 216100 (296,690.07)
Unapprop Undistr Sub Earn 216101 (1,499,208,262.59)
P&L Reserve Rollfrwrd-Contra 216190 (648,166,747.77)
P&L Reserve-Beg Bal 216191 648,463,437.54

Unapprop Retained Earnings (1,499,208,262.89)
OCI Unreal App/Dep Invst NGUSA 219000 (7,696,737.70)
OCI Unreal Apprec on Inv-Elim 219001 (28,795,452.98)
OCIUnreal Apprec on Inv-ElimNY 219008 0.00
OCI Investments-Taxation 219161 10,241,068.52
OCI Unreal Apprec Inv-Beg Bal 219291 (1,440,309.77)

OCI Unrealzd Apprec/Depr Inv (27,691,431.93)
OCI Hedging - Gain/Loss-NGUSA 219004 (0.02)
OCI Hedging-Gain/Loss-Elim 219005 3,901,673.03
OCI Hedging-Taxation 219162 1,449,444.42
OCI Hedge Gain Loss-Beg Bal 219391 2,699,121.43
OCI Hedge G/L-CFHedge FVGain 219393 13,652,348.53

OCI Hedging - Gain/Loss 21,702,587.39
OCI Additional Min Pens Liab 219010 5,183,729.87
OCI Add Min Pens Liab-Elim 219011 0.00
OCI Add Min Pens Liab-Elim NY 219012 0.00
OCI FAS158-Pension 219058 (411,820,157.45)
OCI FAS158-OPEB 219059 (154,828,515.59)
OCI FAS158-Pension-Taxation 219158 (83,525,606.47)
OCI FAS158-OPEB-Taxation 219159 (16,386,030.83)
OCI Min Pens Liab - Beg Bal 219191 (1,258,811.66)

OCI-Pensions/OPEBs (662,635,392.13)
TOTAL COMMON EQUITY 14,762,286,762.96

Notes Payable-NGUSA 223000 0.00
Notes Payable to NGUSA 0.00

Comm Stk Issued-Reclass 201002 424,260.10
Prem on Cap Stock-Com-Reclass 207022 12,686,826.74
Donation Rec Stkhldrs-Reclass 208002 (4,474,730.35)
Minority Interest-Reclass 214001 1,738,599.65
Minority Int Div - Reclass 438008 (1,025,078.40)

Minority Interests 9,349,877.74
Preferred Stk 204000 34,809,350.00
Preferred Stk-GSSH 204001 3.00
Pref Stock-Beg Bal-NGUSA 204941 26.70
Pref Stock-Oth Movements-NGUSA 204947 64.80

Preferred Stock 34,809,444.50

LONG TERM DEBT
LTD-Bonds 221100 5,230,694,000.00
LTD-NE Hydro Finance 221101 11,630,000.00
Notes Payable-NEF 223007 3,360,000.00
NP-Advance from NIMO Holdings 223035 0.00
Long Term Debt 224000 2,550,724,779.46

Long Term Debt 7,796,408,779.46
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Reg
Acct

Current Month
This Year

NGUSA Cons
US GAAP

Unamortized Discount on LTD 226000 1,188,168.78
Unamort Prem&Disc on LTD 1,188,168.78

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 7,797,596,948.24
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION 22,604,043,033.44

CURRENT LIABILITIES
LTD Due in One Yr 221200 12,804,615.68
LTD Due in One Yr-Hydros 221201 0.00
LTD Due in One Yr-NE Hydro Fin 221202 5,520,000.00
Long Term Debt Due in One Yr 224100 200,385.64

LTD Due in One Year 18,525,001.32
Commercial Paper 231000 154,488,899.42

Commercial Paper 154,488,899.42
A/P-Customer Overpayments 232030 4,039,702.62
A/P-Customer Refunds 232031 772,170.50
A/P-Audited Vouchers 232100 121,902,806.44
A/P-Bank Checks Outstanding 232102 53,338,298.54
A/P-M & S Receipts 232103 43,424,633.48
A/P-Audited Voucher-Payroll 232104 10,679,121.52
A/P-Wheeling Accrual 232105 338,350.00
A/P-Clear Cash Receipt Disburs 232108 (0.01)
A/P-Exceptional Payments 232110 (11,934,990.75)
A/P Exceptional Payments-NGG 232111 63,013,110.23
A/P-NonAssocCo-Energy Supplier 232117 17,673,005.60
A/P-Gas Supply 232118 23,740,975.50
A/P-Purchased Power 232119 178,065,326.72
A/P-Liab Control Acct for CSS 232120 25,345.10
A/P-Staples 232121 (580,085.63)
A/P-Bank1 232122 (4,642,965.71)
A/P-Empl Deduct-Union Dues 232300 172,714.57
A/P-Empl Deduct-Savings Bonds 232301 131.08
A/P-Empl Deduct-Cred Union 232302 6,938.34
A/P-Empl Deduct-Charity Org 232303 6,525.55
A/P-Empl Deduct-Uniform Serv 232304 (2,647.76)
A/P-Empl Deduct-Thrift Plan 232305 674,178.35
A/P-Empl Deduct-Empl Assoc 232306 1,442.61
A/P-Empl Deduct-Auto Ins 232308 514.67
A/P-Thrift Loan 232309 176,666.83
A/P-Misc Employee Withholding 232311 6,389,485.81
A/P-Gym 232312 596.31
A/P-Empl Deduct-Stock Purchase 232314 485,925.43
A/P Power Cr Dist-Communities 232353 199,491.67
A/P-Other Cash Receipts 232401 273,632.16
A/P-Commit Fee-Line of Cr 232402 492,877.25
A/P-Group Insurance 232405 460,000.00
A/P-Work Comp Claims 232406 8,140,925.44
A/P-Current Reserve 232408 (11,500.00)
A/P-Escheat-Msc Exp&Dr Trm Sls 232412 216,110.34
A/P-As Agent for STN 232414 0.00
A/P-Escheat-Unclaimed Cust Cr 232415 (18,273.06)
A/P-Employee Expense Liab 232430 20,834.84
A/P-Purch Power Accrl 232431 9,606,042.72
ISO NE AP 232437 60,438,970.71
A/P-Unpaid Invoice Accrual 232438 521,750,615.59
A/P-Unpaid Legal Invoice Accrl 232440 1,301,951.05
A/P-UK Inpats Accrual 232444 28,915,218.93
AR Corporate Center Cost Rchrg 232446 0.00
A/P-Renewables 232450 15,519,002.25
A/P-System Benefit Charge 232451 24,245,301.03
A/P-Ravenswood Divestiture 232458 (37,864,955.80)
A/P Gas Purchases 232700 62,549,180.12
A/P Derivatives 232710 0.00
Current Liab-Derivatives 232711 0.41
A/P-Assoc Co Cust-Reclass 234200 575.92

Accounts Payable 1,204,003,277.51
N/P Assoc Co-NGUSA 233001 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-NEP 233010 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-NEET 233020 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-NiMo Holdings 233035 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-Granite St. Elec 233041 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-Narr Elec 233049 0.00
N/P Assoc Co - Wayfinder 233070 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-Grid Billing 233072 1,000,000,000.00
N/P Assoc Co-Unit 40 233073 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-EUA Energy Inv 233086 0.00
N/P Assoc Co - Metrowest 233095 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-M Pool 233099 (100,000,000.00)
Notes Payable to NGHI 233164 0.00
N/P Assoc Co-KS Corp Hold Co 233460 (45.63)

N/P to Assoc Companies 899,999,954.37
A/P Assoc Co-NGUSA (Parent) 234001 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Nantucket Elec 234004 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-MECO 234005 336,000.00
A/P Assoc Co-MA Hydro 234006 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-NH Hydro 234008 0.00
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A/P Assoc Co-NEP 234010 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-NEET 234020 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-NG Trans Services 234021 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-NiMo Holdings Inc 234035 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-NMPC 234036 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Opinac NA 234037 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Default 234040 906.10
A/P Assoc Co-Granite St. Elec 234041 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Narr Gas 234048 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Narr Elec 234049 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Wayfinder 234070 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Valley Appliance 234071 444,206.95
A/P Assoc Co-Grid UK Billing 234072 1,988,602.60
A/P Assoc Co-GridAmerica Hold 234082 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-NEES Energy 234085 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-EUA Energy Inv 234086 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Prudence 234092 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Patience 234093 148.02
A/P Assoc Co-Newport America 234094 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Metrowest Realty 234095 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-NGUSA Service Co 234099 0.00
A/P Assoc Co Cust-Nant Elec 234204 0.00
A/P Assoc Co Cust-MECO 234205 0.00
A/P Assoc Co Cust-Granite St 234241 0.00
A/P Assoc Co Cust-NARR 234249 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Boston Gas Co 234401 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Essex Gas Co 234402 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Colonial-Lowell 234403 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Colonial-Cape Cod 234404 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Colonial Admin 234405 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-EnergyNorth Gas 234406 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-KS New Eng, LLC 234407 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-KS Corp Services 234431 724,514.19
A/P Assoc Co-KS Utility Srvcs 234432 5,066.20
A/P Assoc Co-KS Eng Services 234433 5,927.29
A/P Assoc Co-KS Electric Srvcs 234434 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-KS Generation LLC 234435 42,701.90
A/P Assoc Co-KEDC HoldingsCorp 234436 0.31
A/P Assoc Co-Gas East-KEDLI 234437 45,312.55
A/P Assoc Co-BUG-KEDNY 234438 12.76
A/P Assoc Co-KS Energy Trading 234444 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Glenwood Energy 234446 846.46
A/P Assoc Co-Port Jeff Energy 234448 1,192.14
A/P Assoc Co-KS Services, Inc. 234459 11,683.90
A/P Assoc Co-KS Corporation 234460 117,627.45
A/P Assoc Co-KSE Corp-WestHold 234461 (0.01)
A/P Assoc Co-Seneca-Upshur 234471 2,695.09
A/P Assoc Co-Home Energy Srvcs 234502 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-KSEnergy Solution 234504 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Fritze LLC 234506 (1,213.10)
A/P Assoc Co-KS LNG LP Reg Ent 234554 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Transgas Inc 234559 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-KS C.I. I, LTD 234564 8,640.83
A/P Assoc Co-KS LNG LP, LLC 234570 0.00
A/P Assoc Co-Nicodama Beheer 234573 518.75
A/P Assoc Co-KS My Home Key 234578 0.00

AP to Associated Companies 3,735,390.38
Customer Deposits 235000 116,055,442.92

Customer Deposits 116,055,442.92
TAXES ACCRUED-FIT & SIT

Taxes Accr-Federal Inc-Curr Yr 236100 59,521,305.70
Taxes Accr-Federal Inc-Curr Yr 236101 (35,695,367.00)
Taxes Accr-Federal Inc-PriorYr 236200 (65,039,083.32)

Taxes Accrued - Fed Inc (41,213,144.62)
Tx Accr-St Franch-MA 236401 7,271,845.85
Tx Accr-St Franch-NH 236402 (475,315.85)
Tx Accr-St Franch-RI 236403 (93,768.42)
Tx Accr-St Franch-VT 236404 90,337.69
Tx Accr-St Franch-CT 236405 (1,371,329.12)
Tx Accr-St Franch-ME 236406 (155,573.95)
Tx Accr-St Franch-Wash DC 236407 (12,657.23)
Tx Accr-St Franch-PA 236408 (5,479.00)
Tx Accr-St Franch-WV 236410 (40,000.00)
Tx Accr-St Franch-MA Pr Yr 236411 (11,056,370.13)
Tx Accr-St Franch-MD 236412 (8,547.44)
Tx Accr-St Franch-OH 236414 (9,836.55)
Tx Accr-St Franch-NC 236415 (1,049.30)
Tx Accr-St Franch-GA 236416 (7,800.00)
Tx Accr-St Franch-NY 236417 32,630,006.89
Tx Accr-St Franch-OR 236419 (20.00)
Tx Accr-St Franch-UT 236420 (10,000.00)
Tx Accr-St Franch-SC 236422 (500.00)
Tx Accr-St Franch-IN 236431 0.01
Tx Accr-Bus Profits Tax 236650 884,585.94

State Franchise Tax 27,628,529.39
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SUBTOTAL TAXES ACCRUED-FIT & SIT (13,584,615.23)
TAXES ACCRUED-OTHER

Tx Accr-Municipal Property 236300 62,338,922.59
Tx Accr-NY State/Cnty/Town 236301 0.00
Tx Accr-NY Village Taxes 236303 0.00
Tx Accr-NY School Taxes 236304 3,346.48
Tx Accr-Muni-Motor Veh Excise 236310 (6,329.70)

Municipal Taxes 62,335,939.37
Tx Accr-State Unemployment 236500 12,004.29

State Unemployment Comp 12,004.29
Tx Accr-St Gross Inc Tax 236428 5,937,607.67
Tx Accr-Fed Unempl Comp 236501 (56,177.85)
Tx Accr-Mass Medical 236502 3,780.60
Tx Accr-Severance Tax 236503 0.20
Tx Accr-FICA Company Portion 236550 9,853,555.71
Tx Accr-State Gross Earn Tax 236600 8,026,709.61
Tx Accr-State Inc (NMPC) 236617 0.00
Tx Accr-Misc 236700 5,020,512.90
Tx Accr-Personal Taxes-G&A 236702 555,844.39
Tx Accr-Foreign Currency Adj 236704 0.00
Tx Accr-SOLEX 236705 0.00
Tx Accr-Luxembourg 236706 0.00
Tx Accr-Canadian Withholding 236707 0.00
Tx Accr-Euros 236708 0.00
Tx Accr-Netherlands 236709 0.00
Tx Accr-TransportationMobility 236710 (1,816.60)
Tx Accr-Sales and Use Tax 236750 12,956,664.88
Tx Accr-Use Tax from STS 236751 2,347,505.93

Other Accr Taxes 44,644,187.44
SUBTOTAL TAXES ACCRUED-OTHER 106,992,131.10
Interest Payable-Hydro Finance 237000 0.00
Int Accr-Notes NGUSA 237001 0.00
Int Accr-LTD 237002 67,722,819.07
Int Accr-Customer Deposits 237003 4,873,708.44
Int Accr-M Pool-Assoc 237004 0.00
Int Accr-Misc 237006 17,114,625.37
Int Accr-NGPLC 237008 11,082,641.59
Int Accr-Tax 237010 48,447,860.51
Int Accr-Swaps 237011 (9,231,621.17)
Int Accr-NM Holdings  Inc. 237035 0.00
KS R/L-Interest Deferred GAC 237200 88,848.89
KS R/L-Interest PipelineRefund 237201 170,795.13
KS R/L-Interest Deferred TAC 237202 (144,607.78)

Interest Accrued 140,125,070.05
Divs Decl-Common Stk 238000 0.00
Divs Decl-Open Mrkt Purch 238001 (462.68)
Divs Decl-Preferred 238010 334,481.77

Dividends Declared 334,019.09
NGUSA Dividends Declared 0.00

Tx Coll Pay FICA 241000 (47,450.32)
Hypothetical UK Tax Withholdng 241001 1,363,482.51
Tx Coll Pay MA Sales & Use Tax 241002 1,416,375.84
Tx Coll Pay-RI Sales&Use Tax 241003 1,618,962.75
NY-St Tx Importation Gas Serv 241005 (1,307.42)
Tx Coll Pay-NY Sales&Use Tax 241006 23,026,109.89
Tx Coll Pay-RI Temp Dis Fund 241007 52,278.69
Tx Coll Pay-Fed Inc Withholdng 241008 657,126.72
Tx Coll Pay-St Inc Withholding 241009 501,611.21
Tx Coll Pay MA Sls Tx Abt C&I 241010 (3,419,369.21)
Tx Coll Pay-Consumption Tax 241030 39,658.94
Tax Collected Pay-Fed Excise 241040 117,575.11
Tx Pay Sales&Use Tax Default 241050 (767.41)

Tax Collections Payable 25,324,287.30
Curr&Accr Liab-Miscellaneous 242000 96,850,914.57
Curr&Accr Liab-Pole Attch Rntl 242001 0.02
NIMO-Liab & Prop Dmg Ins-Reloc 242003 0.00
Curr&Accr Liab-Regul Comm Exps 242005 1,294,289.04
Misc Billable WO's-Contra 242009 (11,470,873.42)
TCC Auction Revenue 242018 36,456,012.72
Curr&Accr Yankee Atomic Decomm 242020 4,053,750.00
Curr&Accr Conn Yankee Decomm 242021 8,444,670.00
Curr&Accr Maine Yankee Decomm 242022 1,866,720.00
Curr&Accr REP/VMP Provision 242031 696,385.65
Revenue Decoupling 242032 1,301,309.17
Basic Service Admin 242033 10,733,878.49
Curr&Accr Liab-REC Obligation 242035 46,953,736.19
CurrAccrLiab-Cust Contrib-IFRS 242036 0.00
RGGI Funds I - General EE 242045 87,934.47
RGGI Funds II - EE Financing 242046 1,290,707.70
Curr&Accr Liab-Res Ov Bill-O&M 242100 991,648.00
Curr&Accr Liab-Metrowst Escrow 242102 379,681.27
Misc Curr Liab-FT2 Storage Bal 242120 979,851.60
Curr&Accr Liab-Payroll 242200 1,494,540.11
Curr&Accr Liab-Healthcare Accr 242201 7,971,000.00
Curr&Accr Liab-Workers' Comp 242202 3,239,639.29
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Curr&Accr Liab-Vac Accrual 242203 105,129,360.79
Curr&Accr Liab-NGUSA Goals 242204 68,171,027.48
Goals II (Union) 242206 (235.00)
Separation Pay Benefits 242209 31,935,246.74
Curr&Accr Liab-TDI Reimb 242210 353,954.74
Curr&Accr Liab-Health Dental 242212 2,408,669.34
Curr&Accr Liab-FAS106 Recovery 242213 (2,206,902.69)
Curr&Accr Liab-Acct Pay Accrl 242215 4,566,729.96
Accrued Nonqual Pension-Curr 242258 53,334,835.00
Curr&Accr Liab-R Ref-C&LM 242300 43,585,477.95
Curr&Accr Liab-R Ref SO 242301 1,630,001.44
Curr&Accr Liab-Transm O/U 242303 16,780,005.59
Curr&Accr Liab-Access Chrg O/U 242304 6,995,823.77
NIMO-Gas Refund 242305 12,410,232.81
Curr& Accr Liab-Basic Serv O/U 242307 44,769,937.58
Renewable Energy Standard 242315 4,495,042.04
Cust Refund Prov-Comm Lg Dist 242320 141,751.57
Misc Curr Liab-Defd Rev-GCC 242333 (5,663,875.11)
Misc Curr Liab-Df Rev-Weather 242336 2,269,336.15
Oth Def Cr-Reconcile Factor 242355 (352,301.15)
EUA - McNeil Current Liability 242490 0.00
KS R/L-Pipeline Refunds 242500 3,889,694.67
KS R/L-Marketer Penalty Refund 242502 28,524.44
KS R/L-GAC Imbalance Refund 242503 24,386,246.79

Misc Curr & Accr Liab 632,674,379.77
Prop Und Cap Lease-Curr-Elim 243000 998,203.00
Prop Und Cap Lease-NH Hydro 243001 1,185,600.00
Prop Cap Lease-Curr-Non Elim 243003 0.00

Explore & Dev Prop Cap Lease 2,183,803.00
Deriv Instr Liab-Current 244000 54,662,916.52
Deriv Instr Liab Hedges-Curr 245000 129,027,467.63
Deriv Instr Liab Debt < 1Yr 245005 584,565.39
Commodity Settlement Pay <1Yr 245006 22,923,097.00

Derivative Instrument Liab 207,198,046.54
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,498,055,087.54

DEFERRED CREDITS
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAX

OTHER PROPERTY
Deferred Tax Prov-Beg Balance 281901 0.00
ADFIT-Property Related 282201 3,875,806,897.01
ADFIT-NY-Lib Depr Statutory Rt 282250 18,784,232.00
ADFIT-Unfunded Tax Liab 282404 0.00
ADFIT-FAS 109 282466 668,161,072.50
ADFIT-NIMO-FAS 109 282471 (2,324,749.70)
ADFIT-NIMO-FAS 109 Gross up 282472 (1,251,788.30)

Other Property FIT 4,559,175,663.51
ADSIT-Property Related 282601 554,597,149.48
ADSIT-NY-Lib Depr Statutory Rt 282650 0.00
ADSIT-Unfunded Tax Liab 282804 0.00
ADSIT-FAS 109 282866 (123,491,336.19)
ADIT-Prev Flow Thru Gross Up 282872 (273,341.44)
Deferred Tax Prov-Beg Balance 282901 (717,541,628.03)
Deferred Tax Prov-Chrg to P&L 282902 103,549.32
Deferred Tax Prov-Oth Movement 282907 0.00

Other Property SIT (286,605,606.86)
SUBTOTAL OTHER PROPERTY 4,272,570,056.65

OTHER ADIT
ADFIT-EUA-Refinancing 283003 202,570,164.00
ADFIT-R/A-Merger Rate Stranded 283006 0.00
ADFIT-R/A-OPEB 283016 (147,094,290.06)
ADFIT-Unamrt Debt Disc or Prem 283049 17,873,440.09
ADFIT-R/A-Property Taxes 283067 (14,890,758.47)
ADFIT-R/A-Decommissioning 283086 21,129,626.87
ADFIT-FAS 109 283100 24,177,573.57
ADFIT-Investments-OCI 283111 16,706,986.30
ADFIT-R/A-Pensions 283112 110,616,700.51
ADFIT-Additional Min Pens Liab 283117 (0.40)
Acc Def SIT- USGEN proceeds 283130 (0.31)
ADFIT-FAS 106 Contributions 283145 (0.02)
ADFIT-Property Taxes 283149 62,311,297.27
ADFIT-R/A-Other 283152 177,288,121.03
ADFIT-R/A-Environmental 283154 653,031,461.01
ADFIT-FAS158-Pension 283158 49,877,857.39
ADFIT-FAS158-OPEB 283159 37,829,856.09
ADFIT-OCI-Investments 283161 11,609,180.72
ADFIT-OCI-Hedging 283162 (1,372.91)
ADFIT-R/A-X Rate Base 283163 342,069,740.19
ADFIT-R/A-Storm Cost 283166 14,478,439.12
ADFIT-Char Contrib Limitations 283199 (171,956.75)
ADFIT-NIMO-Oth Statutory Rate 283400 (3,447,538.00)
ADFIT-NIMO-Oth FAS 109 283403 750,172.35
ADFIT-NIMO-Oth FAS 109 Grossup 283404 (0.04)
ADFIT-Fin48-DFIT 283450 345,761,298.30

Other FIT 1,922,475,997.85
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ADSIT-FAS 109 283200 6,510,432.80
ADSIT-Investments-OCI 283211 353,615.91
ADSIT-R/A-Pension 283212 30,069,069.35
ADSIT-Property Taxes 283249 12,317,526.87
ADSIT-R/A-Other 283252 23,359,330.60
ADSIT-R/A-Environmental 283254 136,074,296.19
ADSIT-FAS158-Pension 283258 9,882,647.56
ADSIT-FAS158-OPEB 283259 20,268,461.44
ADSIT-OCI-Investments 283261 (720,975.52)
ADSIT-R/A-X Rate Base 283263 60,954,993.21
ADSIT-R/A-Storm Cost 283266 2,223,227.35
ADSIT-Reserve 283267 0.46
ADSIT-Char Contrib Limit 283299 0.00
ADSIT-R/A-Merger Rate Stranded 283306 (9,783,559.52)
ADSIT-R/A-OPEB 283316 (24,656,474.79)
ADSIT-Unamrt Debt Disc or Prem 283349 2,880,314.64
ADSIT-R/A-Property Taxes 283367 (3,853,569.84)
ADSIT-R/A-Decommissioning 283386 3,525,054.22
ADSIT-NIMO-Oth Statutory Rate 283500 (752,807.00)
ADSIT-NIMO-Oth FAS 109 Grossup 283502 0.44
ADSIT-Fin48-DSIT 283550 24,585,757.34
Deferred Tax Prov-Beg Balance 283901 0.00
Deferred Tax Prov-Chrg to P&L 283902 0.00

Other SIT 293,237,341.71
SUBTOTAL OTHER ADIT 2,215,713,339.56

Oil and Gas 0.00
SUBTOTAL ACCUM DEF INCOME TAX 6,488,283,396.21

Accumulated Deferred ITC 255000 47,184,527.99
Accum Def Inv Tax Credit 47,184,527.99

Prop Und Capital Leases 227000 2,882,783.00
Prop Und Cap Lse-Hydro Iicense 227001 1,531,967.51
Prop Und Cap Lse-NHH/NEESEnrgy 227002 9,694,255.02
Prop Und Cap Leases-Non Elim 227003 0.00
Injuries & Damages Reserve 228200 81,948,665.89
Inj&Dam Res-Unwind InsCap Disc 228201 6,236,052.06
Inj&Dam Res-Ins Captive Pymts 228202 (17,181,643.04)
Pension/FAS106-Benefit Reserve 228300 1,722,484,706.87
Misc Operating Reserves 228400 864,243,459.96
Asset Retirement Obligation 230000 119,418,313.03
Deriv Instr Liab-Long Term 244001 136,760,762.48
Deriv Instr Liab Debt > 1Yr 245002 39,115,147.52

Other Non Current Liab 2,967,134,470.30
Construction Advances 252000 20,088,182.35
CIAC Tax Gross Up 252040 106,544.24

Cust Adv for Construction 20,194,726.59
Def Cr-Miscellaneous 253000 47,525,909.04
Def Cr-Sales Tax Accrual 253001 8,610,615.49
Def Cr-Highway Reloc Billed 253002 3,936,964.88
Def Incentive Comp 253003 24,111,542.01
EUA-Key Exec Pension Liability 253005 (177.93)
Def Cr-Hazardous Waste 253006 213,784,436.33
Oth Def Cr-Def Inc-Prepd Lease 253008 783,332.44
Def Cr-Def Inc-Attach Fee 253009 1,216,747.50
EUA-Mendon Road Litigation 253011 0.00
NY-CapReim-Sterling Pwr-Oneida 253014 6,777,694.67
NY-Cap Reim-City of Salamanca 253015 705,693.34
NY-Energy Serv Company Dep 253021 1,697,925.40
NY-Def Gain UMICO Demutualzatn 253023 1,114,057.10
NY-Nucl Fuel Disposal Costs 253025 167,586,930.59
Nucl Empl Settlement Liability 253026 160,715.51
Pension Costs 253027 (124,994,039.75)
Def Incentive Comp-Pensions 253031 116,347,531.97
Def Rev-Customer Contrib-IFRS 253036 0.00
Def Cr-Facilities Leases 253044 3,803,420.88
Oth Def Cr-Dsm Rebate(Res&C/I) 253045 1,814,254.67
Def Cr-Yankee Atomic Decomm 253050 19,477,022.15
Def Cr-Conn Yankee Decomm 253051 29,224,762.71
Def Cr-Maine Yankee Decomm 253052 12,149,225.68
Def Cr-Emissions 253070 30,158,675.60
FAS 106 Recovery 253106 1,080,148,909.31
FAS 112 253112 89,218,957.39
Additional Minimum Pens Liab 253117 0.00
New England Salvage - Wire 253201 8,835,536.91
NE Salvage - Transformers 253202 3,653,137.81
Large Project Salvage 253203 741,812.61
NIMO-NYPA TriLakes 253230 0.28
Long-Term Interest Payable 253480 29,535,758.27
FIN48 FIT -Timing Issues 253481 4,340,319.00
FIN48 SIT -Timing Issues 253482 0.08
FIN48 FIT - Permanent Issues 253483 5,567,603.66
FIN48 SIT - Permanent Issues 253484 10,815,991.54
EUA - McNeil Liability 253490 3,605,877.93
KS R/L-FAS 109 Reg Liab DFIT 253502 566,850.57
KS R/L-Def Net Nrmlztn Surplus 253503 4,015,250.95
KS R/L-Concord Street Amort 253504 40,876.00
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KS R/L-Deferred RCS-Recov/Exp 253506 1,063,276.53
KS-Deriv Gas Cont-Reg-LT 253508 29,700,550.91
KS-Deriv MTM Regulated-LT 253509 31,795,069.00
KS-Deriv Gas Cont-NonRegLT 253511 (0.01)
Pension Prov - Beg Bal 253911 1.00
PR Health Prov - Beg Bal 253921 (1.00)
Nuc Cost Prov - Beg Bal 253930 0.00
Nuc Cost Prov - Chrg to P&L 253931 0.00
Nuc Cost Prov - Unwind Disc 253936 0.00
Hazwaste Prov - Beg Bal 253941 456,599,216.23
Hazwaste Prov - Chrg to P&L 253942 17,284,061.00
Hazwaste Prov - Rel to P&L 253943 0.00
Hazwaste Prov - Utilization 253944 (11,743,686.66)
Hazwaste Prov - Unwind Disc 253947 0.00
Other Prov - Beg Bal 253991 286,378,766.68
Other Prov - Chrg to P&L 253992 0.00
Other Prov - Utilization 253994 (31,966,398.87)
Other Prov - Unwind Disc 253995 13,132,213.08
Other Prov - At Disposal 253996 0.00

Other Deferred Credits 2,599,323,190.48
NEES Pens OPEB-Purch Acct Adj 254010 102,812,275.00
EUA Pens OPEB-Purch Acct Adj 254011 14,723,021.00
Low Inc Discount Program 254022 0.00
Solar Generation Program 254023 277,375.32
Prov/E. Prov Cust Credit 254025 8,040,774.30
NEEWS Project Reg Liability 254030 2,089,178.05
Def Cr-Environ Response Fund 254033 70,073,528.26
Def Rev-Nonfirm Margin Sharing 254034 660,201.42
Service Quality Penalties 254070 7,188,831.32
Miscellaneous Liabilities 254080 5,520,519.18
Littleton Regulatory Deferral 254090 1,991,907.00
Groveland Regulatory Deferral 254091 873,876.00
Merrimac Regulatory Deferral 254092 761,660.00
RPS Program Cost Deferred 254095 723,263.40
Excess Earnings 254105 79,656,463.39
KS-TBA-Merchant Backout CR 254200 (33,756,757.59)
KS-TBA-Meter Testing 254201 13,271,792.00
KS-TBA-Late Payment Charges 254202 8,714,676.01
KS-TBA-Consumer Outreach & Edu 254203 (1,818,351.50)
KS-Deferred Rate Case True Up 254204 3,113,225.00
KS-Interest on Deferred Items 254205 59,026,838.46
KS-TBA-Marketer's Incentive 254206 (8,965,024.71)
KS-TBA-Newtown Property 254207 6,896,902.38
KS-TBA-Delivery Service Charge 254208 (40,288,200.00)
KS-TBA-KIAC Settlement 254209 1,500,000.00
KS-TBA Amortization-LI 254210 (16,000,000.00)
KS-TBA-EDI,VCC,SBO,Enhncd Tran 254211 (9,945,819.16)
KS-TBA-Transition Charges 254212 55,590,680.41
KS-GEBA-BNYCP Mgmt Fee 254213 41,750,000.00
KS-TBA-Daily Balancing Account 254215 (221,719.55)
KS-BenRes-OPEBLiabPost05/28/98 254216 29,301.94
KS-Environmental Recoveries 254217 31,752,916.55
KS-TBA-Avoided Costs 254218 76,000.00
KS-TBA-Transport Service Adj 254219 557,011.14
KS-Exp Related to Prop Sale 254220 3,626,395.12
KS-CC Imbalance Old Vs New SIT 254221 (2,030,925.95)
KS-MTA Gross Income 254222 (1,748,835.05)
KS-Deriv-Gas-Contract-Reg Liab 254223 68,585,230.33
KS-Derivative MTM-Reg Liab 254224 16,732,624.00
KS-Property Tax Exp-ServCo 254225 25,788,239.88
KS-NYPA Holtsville LNG 254227 5,364,135.07
KS-SOP Buyback Pension/OPEB 254228 26,613,000.00
KS-Property Tax Litigation Ref 254229 12,400,000.00
KS-Alliance Profit-Reg Liab 254230 15,661,428.89
KS-Delivery Rate Adjustment 254231 79,400,915.42
Capital Tracker 254232 31,907,366.04
KS-Coney Island Prop Sale 254234 0.00
KS-Gas Safety 254235 5,606,000.00
KS-Pension/OPEB Reserve Liab 254236 38,935,729.07
Storage Deferral 254237 (3,655,801.00)
KS-Gain Disposition Property 254238 113,985.00
Excess Storm Reserve 254314 0.00
Misc Def Cr Storm Costs 254315 (787,250.82)
Def Pension/FAS 106 Amort 254316 2,556,402.00
Medicare Act tax benefit defer 254325 0.00
Electric R&D Ventures Deferral 254350 0.00
BVE-Int on Reconcil Acct 254404 4,647,634.00
BVE-Variable CTC Overrecovery 254442 20,280,842.46
EECO-Variable CTC Overrecovery 254452 55,892,151.69
EECO-Int on Reconcil Acct 254453 7,235,934.00
NPT-Variable CTC Overrecovery 254462 12,501,194.31
NPT-Int on Reconcil Acct 254463 3,211,635.00
EUA-Rec Acct Refund-BVE 254476 (18,365,866.31)
EUA-Rec Acct Refund-EECO 254477 (34,908,057.35)
EUA-Rec Acct Refund-NPT 254478 (14,147,631.11)
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Vermont Yankee Sale-NEP 254485 1,759,477.26
FIT Repair Costs 254487 0.00
Consumer Service Advocate 254490 117,499.97
Deferral Carry Chrg 10-E-0050 254493 1,606,022.15
NIMO RDM - Electric 254495 25,366,173.17
NIMO Rate Subject to Refund 254497 50,000,000.00
NIMO-Proc-Sale of Allow-Albany 254500 1,985,135.37
NIMO-ClnAirAct Auct Proc-Rsetn 254501 186,280.00
NIMO-Purch ERC'S-Economic Dev 254502 0.00
NIMO-Gain-Redmpt-8.35% Bonds 254504 240,465.71
NIMO-CSS Conv Savings DIST 254506 0.00
NIMO-CSS Conv Savings GAS 254507 244,593.25
NIMO-IRS Audit Refund (83-84) 254510 0.00
NIMO-Accr Unbilled Rev Def-Gas 254511 18,093,000.00
NIMO-Gas Non-Core Rev Sharing 254512 2,046,662.93
NIMO-Electric Cust Svc Penalty 254513 1,998,912.68
NIMO-Gas Contingency Reserve 254514 1,434,945.96
NIMO-Environ Ins Recovery-Net 254516 4,741,378.80
NIMO-Gas Customer Srvc Penalty 254517 83,745.16
NIMO-Pwrchoice Appx E Net Prop 254518 0.00
NIMO Elec Rev Property Tax Cr 254519 0.00
NIMO-Loss on Sale of Building 254520 2,269.28
NIMO-SBC Program Cost Deferred 254521 1,491,652.78
NIMO-MRA Debt Int Rate Savings 254522 0.00
NIMO-Petr BusTax Aud Ref 90-96 254524 0.00
NIMO-Exit Fees Deferred 254525 0.00
NIMO-Affil Rule EmployTrnsf CR 254526 0.00
NIMO-Pension/OPEB Curtail Gain 254528 0.00
NIMO-IRS Audit Ref Liab 89-90 254529 0.00
NIMO-Diana-Dolgeville Settlmnt 254531 4,922,128.24
NIMO-Elec Serv Re-Estab Charge 254532 0.00
NIMO-Merchant Function Charge 254536 185,972.98
SIR Expenditure Def-Gas 254537 1,505,514.87
Nimo-SBC Prog Cost Def-Elec 254538 25,639,560.41
Nimo-SBC Prog Cost Def-Gas 254539 6,665,947.18
NIMO-Transm Revenue Adj Clause 254541 286,720.42
NIMO-Commodity Adj Clause 254543 19,202,571.62
NIMO-Merger Rate Plan Delay 254544 0.00
OPEB Exp deferred-Gas 254546 5,579,324.82
NYS Sales Tax Refund 92-98 254547 0.00
Economic Development Fund 254548 6,648,247.97
Curr Prov Incidental Svc Revs 254549 0.00
GRT Cust Refund 2000-Gas 254551 54,385.97
Meter Read Cnct/Discnt Svc Chg 254552 0.00
NYPA Res HydroPwr Beneft Recon 254554 2,300,088.65
NYPA ISO Memo of Understanding 254557 0.00
Bonus Depreciation Adjustment 254559 77,897.16
NIMO-Pens/OPEB Int on Recovery 254560 0.00
NIMO-Sta Srvc Sales Growth Def 254561 0.00
NIMO-GRT Aud Ref (91-94)-Elec 254562 0.00
NIMO-MHP Program Deferral 254564 0.00
NIMO-Serv Aggreg Lost Revenue 254565 0.00
NIMO-NEG Merger Savings 254567 0.00
NIMO-KS Merger Savings-Elec 254568 0.00
Gas Futures - Gas Supply 254569 2,086,886.96
NIMO-KS Merger Savings-Gas 254570 220,805.79
Elec Swaps-Elec Supply 254571 40,338,101.24
Voltage Migration Fee Deferred 254572 15,712.00
NIMO-Long Term Debt True-Up 254575 18,836,908.91
NIMO-Gratwick Park Prop Transf 254576 0.00
NIMO-Fed Tax Refund 1991-1995 254577 9,329,142.54
Curtailment 254578 836,359.00
Pension Exp deferred-Electric 254583 1,070,613.96
OPEB Exp deferred-Electric 254584 30,780,363.08
Low Income Allow Discount Prog 254585 395,837.73
SIR Expenditures Deferred Elec 254586 13,182,375.77

Other Regulatory Liab 1,069,652,501.45
FAS 109 254000 307.69
NIMO-FAS109-St Regulatory Liab 254530 0.00

FAS 109-CR 307.69
TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS 13,191,773,120.71

TOTAL LIABILITIES 39,293,871,241.69
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

X
Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

End of
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No. Title of Account

(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

The Narragansett Electric Company
  /  / 2011/Q4

UTILITY PLANT   1
3,034,002,951 2,945,050,527200-201Utility Plant (101-106, 114)   2

294,928,459 111,110,961200-201Construction Work in Progress (107)   3
3,328,931,410 3,056,161,488TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3)   4

975,349,557 942,187,304200-201(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115)   5
2,353,581,853 2,113,974,184Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5)   6

0 0202-203Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1)   7
0 0Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2)   8
0 0Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3)   9
0 0Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)  10
0 0Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)  11
0 0202-203(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)  12
0 0Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12)  13

2,353,581,853 2,113,974,184Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13)  14
0 0Utility Plant Adjustments (116)  15
0 0Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)  16

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS  17
1,242,562 1,240,484Nonutility Property (121)  18

25,783 18,160(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122)  19
0 0Investments in Associated Companies (123)  20
0 0224-225Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1)  21

(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)  22
0 0228-229Noncurrent Portion of Allowances  23

2,556,121 2,405,069Other Investments (124)  24
0 0Sinking Funds (125)  25
0 0Depreciation Fund (126)  26
0 0Amortization Fund - Federal (127)  27

3,716,257 4,019,187Other Special Funds (128)  28
0 0Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129)  29
0 0Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175)  30
0 0Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets – Hedges (176)  31

7,489,157 7,646,580TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31)  32
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS  33

0 0Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130)  34
5,052,470 7,956,777Cash (131)  35

58,762,408 63,013,206Special Deposits (132-134)  36
500 500Working Fund (135)  37

0 0Temporary Cash Investments (136)  38
0 0Notes Receivable (141)  39

146,247,479 171,317,594Customer Accounts Receivable (142)  40
11,726,251 11,864,680Other Accounts Receivable (143)  41
33,301,419 33,678,219(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144)  42

0 0Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)  43
8,509,356 21,999,434Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146)  44

0 0227Fuel Stock (151)  45
0 0227Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152)  46
0 0227Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153)  47

9,589,943 7,117,561227Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)  48
0 0227Merchandise (155)  49
0 0227Other Materials and Supplies (156)  50
0 0202-203/227Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157)  51
0 0228-229Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)  52
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

X
Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

End of
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No. Title of Account

(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

The Narragansett Electric Company
  /  / 2011/Q4

(Continued)

0 0(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances  53
-57,086 493,751227Stores Expense Undistributed (163)  54

19,073,566 19,023,231Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)  55
4,780,667 5,414,405Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)  56

67,037,002 20,485,536Prepayments (165)  57
0 0Advances for Gas (166-167)  58
0 592Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)  59

179,357 365,737Rents Receivable (172)  60
65,660,154 88,064,527Accrued Utility Revenues (173)  61

2,100,391 783,140Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)  62
398,271 0Derivative Instrument Assets (175)  63

0 0(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175)  64
0 1,516,185Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)  65
0 0(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176  66

365,759,310 385,738,637Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66)  67
DEFERRED DEBITS  68

3,516,248 3,751,711Unamortized Debt Expenses (181)  69
0 0230aExtraordinary Property Losses (182.1)  70
0 0230bUnrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)  71

294,515,535 298,113,396232Other Regulatory Assets (182.3)  72
1,267,078 3,417,356Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)  73

118,236 25,303Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1)  74
0 0Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2)  75

454,098 -194,526Clearing Accounts (184)  76
0 0Temporary Facilities (185)  77

805,418 2,135,542233Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)  78
0 0Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187)  79
0 0352-353Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188)  80

4,742,527 5,326,285Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189)  81
125,032,744 144,261,752234Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)  82

0 0Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)  83
430,451,884 456,836,819Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83)  84

3,157,282,204 2,964,196,220TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84)  85
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Year/Period of ReportName of Respondent This Report is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

x
Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)

end of

Line
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

The Narragansett Electric Company
  /  / 2011/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL   1
56,624,35056,624,350Common Stock Issued (201)   2 250-251
2,454,4502,454,450Preferred Stock Issued (204)   3 250-251

00Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)   4
00Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)   5
00Premium on Capital Stock (207)   6

1,353,559,0181,353,559,018Other Paid-In Capital (208-211)   7 253
00Installments Received on Capital Stock (212)   8 252
00(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213)   9 254
00(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214)  10 254b

32,011,29471,252,955Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216)  11 118-119
00Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1)  12 118-119
00(Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217)  13 250-251
00 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218)  14

-103,400,941-84,214,432Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219)  15 122(a)(b)
1,341,248,1711,399,676,341Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15)  16

LONG-TERM DEBT  17
605,714,000604,339,000Bonds (221)  18 256-257

00(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222)  19 256-257
00Advances from Associated Companies (223)  20 256-257
00Other Long-Term Debt (224)  21 256-257
00Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)  22
00(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)  23

605,714,000604,339,000Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23)  24
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES  25

00Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)  26
00Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)  27

6,105,0006,752,946Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)  28
00Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)  29
00Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)  30
00Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)  31
00Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities  32
014,410,802Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges  33

3,942,6063,956,587Asset Retirement Obligations (230)  34
10,047,60625,120,335Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34)  35

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES  36
00Notes Payable (231)  37

124,473,688131,128,428Accounts Payable (232)  38
21,250,000168,950,000Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)  39
8,880,7218,961,187Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234)  40
7,996,17710,405,545Customer Deposits (235)  41
3,692,1672,231,641Taxes Accrued (236)  42 262-263

10,932,48010,203,261Interest Accrued (237)  43
27,61327,613Dividends Declared (238)  44

00Matured Long-Term Debt (239)  45
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Year/Period of ReportName of Respondent This Report is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

x
Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)

end of

Line
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

The Narragansett Electric Company
  /  / 2011/Q4

(continued)COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

00Matured Interest (240)  46
1,908,0872,345,907Tax Collections Payable (241)  47

63,694,17947,400,431Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242)  48
00Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)  49
00Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)  50
00(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities  51

33,015,34437,441,447Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)  52
00(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges  53

275,870,456419,095,460Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53)  54
DEFERRED CREDITS  55

2,598,9265,687,216Customer Advances for Construction (252)  56
1,870,3821,376,903Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)  57 266-267

00Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)  58
312,102,841260,098,641Other Deferred Credits (253)  59 269
60,947,09642,153,816Other Regulatory Liabilities (254)  60 278

00Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)  61
00Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281)  62 272-277

303,120,233294,988,715Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282)  63
50,676,509104,745,777Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283)  64

731,315,987709,051,068Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64)  65
2,964,196,2203,157,282,204TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65)  66
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National Grid 
2011/12 Full Year Financial Information 

 
 

 

 29

Consolidated balance sheet 
as at 31 March 

 

 2012 

 

2011 

 
 

  Notes £m £m  

       
Non-current assets       

Goodwill    4,776 4,776  

Other intangible assets    546 501  

Property, plant and equipment    33,701 31,956  

Other non-current assets    95 135  

Pension assets    155 556  

Financial and other investments    592 593  

Derivative financial assets  9  1,819 1,270  

       
Total non-current assets    41,684 39,787  

       
Current assets       

Inventories and current intangible assets    376 320  

Trade and other receivables    1,971 2,212  

Financial and other investments  9  2,391 2,939  

Derivative financial assets  9  317 468  

Cash and cash equivalents  9  332 384  

       
Total current assets    5,387 6,323  

       
Assets of businesses held for sale  11  264 290  

       
Total assets    47,335 46,400  

       
Current liabilities       

Borrowings   9  (2,492) (2,952)  

Derivative financial liabilities  9  (162) (190)  

Trade and other payables    (2,685) (2,828)  

Current tax liabilities    (383) (503)  

Provisions    (282) (353)  

       
Total current liabilities    (6,004) (6,826)  

       
Non-current liabilities       

Borrowings  9  (20,533) (20,246)  

Derivative financial liabilities  9  (1,269) (404)  

Other non-current liabilities    (1,921) (1,944)  

Deferred tax liabilities    (3,738) (3,766)  

Pensions and other post-retirement benefit obligations    (3,088) (2,574)  

Provisions    (1,449) (1,461)  

       
Total non-current liabilities    (31,998) (30,395)  

       
Liabilities of businesses held for sale  11  (87) (110)  

       
Total liabilities    (38,089) (37,331)  

       
Net assets     9,246 9,069  

       

Equity       

Called up share capital    422 416  

Share premium account    1,355 1,361  

Retained earnings    12,297  12,153  

Other equity reserves    (4,835)  (4,870)  

       
Shareholders’ equity    9,239 9,060  

Non-controlling interests    7 9  

       
Total equity    9,246 9,069  

      
 
  

The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 
R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Attachment DIV 3-7-3-ELEC/GAS 
Page 1 of 1



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Mustally Hussain 
 

Division 3-9-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please provide copies of all NEC and National Grid credit rating reports issued since January 1, 
2010. 
 
Response: 
 
Please refer to Attachments DIV 3-9-1-ELEC/GAS to DIV 3-9-9-ELEC/GAS for the Company 
and National Grid credit rating reports issued since January 1, 2010. 
 



 
Credit Opinion: Narragansett Electric Company 

 

Global Credit Research - 19 May 2010  

Providence, Rhode Island, United States 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Note: For definitions of Moody's most common ratio terms please see the accompanying User's Guide. 

 

 

Ratings 

Category Moody's Rating

Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating A3
First Mortgage Bonds A1
Senior Secured MTN A1
Senior Unsecured A3
Preferred Stock Baa2
Ult Parent: National Grid Plc

Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating Baa1
Senior Unsecured Baa1
Commercial Paper P-2
Other Short Term P-2
Parent: National Grid USA

Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating A3
Senior Unsecured A3
Commercial Paper P-2

Contacts 

Analyst Phone

Neil Griffiths-Lambeth/London 44.20.7772.5454
Kevin G. Rose/New York 1.212.553.1653
Monica Merli/London

Key Indicators 

Narragansett Electric Company 
2009 2008 2007

(CFO Pre-W/C + Interest) / Interest Expense 9.4x 8.6x 11.0x

(CFO Pre-W/C) / Debt 27.5% 63.5% 52.9%

(CFO Pre-W/C - Dividends) / Debt 27.5% 63.5% 24.4%

(CFO Pre-W/C - Dividends) / Capex 72.4% 93.1% 67.0%

Debt / Book Capitalization 15.8% 9.3% 11.6%

EBITA Margin % 3.4% 4.8% 6.8%

Opinion 

Page 1 of 6
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Corporate Profile 

Narragansett Electric Company (NEC) is an energy distribution company that provides electric and natural gas 
distribution services to 38 cities and towns in Rhode Island. The company provides electricity to approximately 
486,000 customers through a network which includes 122 substations, 278 pole miles of overhead and 
underground transmission lines, 5,300 miles of overhead distribution lines and 1,175 miles of underground 
distribution cables. Narragansett's natural gas distribution system comprises approximately 3,100 miles of gas 
mains and around 186,000 gas service lines serving around 254,000 customers. (Data as at December 2009.) 

In addition to distributing gas and electricity, NEC also acts as a supplier although it is permitted to recover the 
cost of the energy that it supplies on a pass-through basis. For the year ended March 31, 2009, NEC reported 
operating revenues for electricity of USD1,128 million and for gas of USD464 million. 

NEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of National Grid USA (NG USA rated A3, stable) whose ultimate parent is 
National Grid plc (rated Baa1, stable), a holding company for a range of largely regulated businesses, including 
transmission and distribution networks in the UK and the Northeastern US. 

SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE 

Moody's rating assessment of NEC is based on the rating agency's rating methodology for Regulated Electric and 
Gas Utilities published in August 2009, and primarily reflects the company's favourable business and operating 
risk profile underpinned by its natural monopoly position and strong cash flow generation from its regulated 
activities. The rating also takes into account the company's ownership by National Grid in light of Moody's 
methodology for complex European utility groups (see European Regulated Utility Groups: Methodology Update, 
January 2007). 

The following factors influence Narragansett's ratings: 

FACTOR 1: REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

Moody's has a generally favourable view of the regulatory environment in which NEC operates but it is considered 
less attractive than that covering National Grid's regulated UK subsidiaries and poses a number of challenges for 
the company. 

NEC is subject to regulation by the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission (RIPUC) and the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (FERC) with respect to the rates that it charges its customers. The RIPUC regulates 
retail services, including the distribution and sale of natural gas and electricity to consumers. FERC regulates 
interstate natural gas transportation and electric transmission and has jurisdiction over certain wholesale natural 
gas sales and wholesale electric sales. 

The US regulatory framework has some similarities with that in the UK. For example, each is based on a building 
block approach intended to allow the utility to recover its operating costs, pay tax, receive regulatory depreciation 
and earn a return on past investments. However, there are important differences: (i) in many states, the system is 
based on historic rather than prospective costs; (ii) returns are determined on a nominal rather than a real basis; 
(iii) US regulators take account of the actual rather than a notional capital structure; and (iv) US utilities are able to 
make full or partial filings as necessary rather than being bound by a fixed regulatory timetable. Finally, the US 
system is quasi-judicial with multiple parties including government bodies and officials, consumer advocacy 
groups and various energy consumers, who have differing concerns, but generally a common objective of limiting 
rate increases. 

Whilst the regulatory framework in the US in general and for NEC specifically is well developed, it can be 
politically charged and challenging for the utility. This is not helped by the fact that NEC bills many of its 
customers (including most if not all residential customers) for both the cost of transmission/distribution and the 
energy that they consume and regulators look at the total impact on bills of each decision that they make. 
Particularly when general economic conditions are difficult, it can be hard for regulated US utilities to achieve 
support for planned investments and what they may consider an adequate level of returns in new rate case 
applications. 
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We assign NEC a score of Baa for the Regulatory Framework sub-factor under the Methodology recognising the 
established framework but also the associated challenges for the operator. This is in line with the score assigned 
to many of the rated US utilities for this sub-factor but below the Aa assigned to the parent company, National 
Grid plc. The parent company score reflects the regulatory framework for the US subsidiaries and also Moody's 
favourable view of the regime which applies to the group's UK subsidiaires. 

FACTOR 2: ABILITY TO RECOVER COSTS AND EARN RETURNS 

In June 2009, NEC filed a rate case application for its electricity distribution business seeking inter alia a revenue 
increase of USD75.3 million per year (a 34% increase) based on a return on equity of 11.6%, rate decoupling 
(meaning that future revenues would not be exposed to electricity consumption) and a capital tracker adjustment 
designed to match actual capital expenditures incurred to amounts recovered in base rates. The requested 
revenue increase was subsequently revised downwards to USD67.5 million. 

In a verbal decision delivered in February 2010, the RIPUC allowed an increase in revenues of USD23.5 million, 
based on a return on equity of 9.8%, and disapproved several of NEC's other proposals including decoupling and 
the capital tracker adjustment. The new rates came into effect on 1 March 2010. NEC is considering its options 
and has asked the Rhode Island Supreme court to review the legality and reasonableness of the RIPUC's order. 
Following the rate case decision, NEC has reduced planned investments in Rhode Island from USD79.5 million to 
USD48.3 million and has also taken action to reduce its operating costs. 

Moody's notes that the deferral of elements of the investment programme and planned repair work may affect the 
reliability of the network, resulting in a reduced ability to address load constraints and ultimately increasing the 
risk of future network failures. This may in turn impair the company's ability to earn the allowed return as RIPUC is 
able to impose annual penalties of up to USD2.2 million if NEC fails to deliver the required levels of service. 

In November 2008, the RIPUC approved a new rate plan which provided for a 10.9% increase in gas distribution 
revenues based on a 10.5% allowed ROE together with a full reconciliation of pension and postretirement benefits 
other than pensions and a capital investment reconciliation. As for electricity, the RIPUC denied NEC's revenue 
decoupling proposal on the grounds that full revenue decoupling was not considered appropriate at that time. We 
note, however, that NEC has a weather normalization adjustment mechanism for its gas distribution operations 
which helps to largely neutralise the net revenue impacts due to abnormal weather conditions. 

We assign a score of Baa for this sub-factor under the Methodology recognising that rate reviews for NEC are 
conducted within an established framework but are nevertheless prone to political interference and challenge 
resulting in a degree of uncertainty about the company's ability to recover its costs and earn the targeted level of 
returns. This scoring is in line with that for many other rated US utilities but below the single-A assigned to 
National Grid plc, reflecting the group's US and UK operations. 

FACTOR 3: DIVERSIFICATION 

Diversification is considered under the Methodology as, in general, a balance among several different businesses, 
geographic regions or regulatory regimes reduces the risk that a company will experience a sudden or rapid 
deterioration in its overall creditworthiness because of an adverse development specific to any one part of its 
operation. 

We assign a score of Ba to Narragansett under this sub-factor recognising the limited scale of its operations and 
very significant exposure to the decisions of the RIPUC. This scoring is below that assigned to the larger US 
utilities, many of which are scored in the Baa to single-A range and the Aa scoring for National Grid as a group. 

FACTOR 4: FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND LIQUIDITY 

For the past financial years covering 2007 through 2009, we observe that NEC has enjoyed steady increases in 
its revenue, growing from US$1.3 billion to US$1.6 billion over the period; however, earnings have trended 
downward during this period due to regulatory lag associated with the previous rate plans and a steadily 
increasing amount of capex (increasing from $77 million in FY'07 to $122 million in FY'09). The June 2009 electric 
rate case filing was intended to provide increased revenues and to support the historic and planned levels of 
investment but we note the RIPUC decision discussed above. The steps that NEC is taking to reduce operating 
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costs and capex will go some way toward mitigating the impact of the decision but it is clearly a disappointment 
for the company. 

Importantly, recovery of NEC's costs of serving as the electricity provider of last resort under Rhode Island law 
and remaining costs charged by an affiliate, New England Power (NEP), to recover stranded costs related to 
former NEP generation investments, which are provided for under NEC's existing rate structure, are unaffected by 
the electric distribution rate filing. 

Our ratings for NEC acknowledge the historical strength of NEC's key financial metrics as it has operated under 
its performance based rate structure and funded its previously increasing capex program. Going forward, we 
anticipate that NEC will likely be free cash flow negative due to a combination of capital investment (noting 
however the recently reduced scope of the programme) and dividend payments. Under this scenario, and noting 
recent debt issuance (see below), we anticipate some weakening in NEC's historically robust CFO Pre W/C to 
interest and debt, but are not unduly concerned at this time. For perspective, NEC's CFO Pre W/C to interest and 
debt metrics have historically been on average 9.3x and 47.9%, respectively, for the three FY periods ended 
March 31, 2007 - March 31, 2009, typical of what we would see for a Aa rated utility; however, we see these 
metrics on average dropping back into the range more typically seen for mid-to-low single A rated utilities. Also, 
we expect the adjusted capitalization ratios will remain well within the level appropriate for its A3 rating. 

Based on its historic financial metrics, NEC maps to a score of Aa for financial strength and liquidity. 

Liquidity 

NEC maintains a sufficient level of liquidity primarily by supplementing its internally generated cash flow through 
participation in the NG USA money pool, the purpose of which is to utilise family cash resources more effectively 
and reduce the need for external short-term borrowing. Participating subsidiary companies contribute their excess 
cash to the pool which is first used to meet the short-term borrowing needs of eligible subsidiaries. Companies 
borrowing from the pool pay rates linked to A1/P-1 30-day commercial paper rates. Any remaining cash is 
typically invested into Aaa rated money funds with same day liquidity. As a measure of additional security, NG 
USA's parent, the UK-based National Grid plc, has the ability to increase the amount of cash in the pool through 
direct loans to NG USA. Alternatively, NG USA can also issue commercial paper and medium term notes in lieu of 
or to supplement direct loans from the UK parent. 

As of March 31, 2010, NEC had about US$7.7 million of unrestricted cash on hand and approximately US$71 
million of short-term debt outstanding to affiliates under the money pool. Aside from modest sinking fund 
payments in the future, NEC's next long-term debt maturity is not until a US$14.5 million first mortgage bond issue 
matures on April 1, 2018. 

We note the sale by NEC in March 2010 of USD550 million of 10 and 30-year bonds. According to the company, 
proceeds are to be used to (i) retire short-term debt, (ii) to finance future capital expenditure and/or (iii) for general 
corporate purposes, including the payment of dividends. Capital expenditures for the fiscal year ended March 31, 
2009 were about $122 million and are expected to be at least that amount or slightly more for the 2010 fiscal year 
as the company continues its Reliability Enhancement Program and considers its participation in regional 
transmission projects with other utilities. We anticipate that, given the group strategy to migrate debt to the 
operating company subsidiaries, a proportion of the proceeds of the new notes will be used to fund dividend 
payments and that NEC's aggregate debt level will increase albeit while maintaining a degree a balance sheet 
flexibility appropriate for its current A3 senior unsecured rating. 

Rating Outlook 

The stable rating outlook for NEC mirrors the stable rating outlook for its ultimate parent National Grid plc and all 
the other rated entities in the group, largely reflecting the significant interdependencies that exist within the 
National Grid group of companies. The change in rating outlook for National Grid plc and its rated subsidiaries to 
stable from negative July 2009 incorporated an expectation that the group's credit quality would strengthen during 
FY 2010, thereby solidifying ratings for NEC and those of the other rated entities within the family.  

What Could Change the Rating - Up 
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Given Moody's rating approach, it is unlikely that the ratings for NEC will go up unless there is a change to the 
overall group rating for the National Grid plc family. On this basis, we do not anticipate upward rating pressure in 
the near to medium term. However, any regulatory changes that provided further ring fencing and so insulated 
NEC from the potential need for cash elsewhere in the group would be considered credit positive for the company 
albeit to the potential detriment of creditworthiness elsewhere within the National Grid family.  

What Could Change the Rating - Down 

On a stand-alone basis, NEC's ratings could come under pressure if coverage of interest and debt by cash flow 
from operations (exclusive of the effects of changes in working capital) were to fall below 4.5x and 22%. However, 
further to the comments above, we consider the company's ratings in the context of the National Grid group as a 
whole. Accordingly, whilst we may maintain the current rating even if ratios were to weaken below the above 
levels, there would be negative rating pressure if Moody's were to consider that the overall credit quality of the 
National Grid group had deteriorated. 
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Key Indicators

Narragansett Electric Company[1]
3/31/2010 3/31/2009 3/31/2008 3/31/2007

CFO pre-WC + Interest/ Interest 11.1x 7.0x 8.6x 10.8x
CFO pre-WC / Debt 16.0% 16.2% 63.5% 52.9%
CFO pre-WC - Dividends / Debt -20.7% 16.2% 63.5% 24.4%
Debt / Capitalization 36.9% 23.5% 9.3% 11.6%

[1] All ratios are calculated using Moody's Standard Adjustments.

Note: For definitions of Moody's most common ratio terms please see the accompanying User's Guide.

Opinion

Corporate Profile

Narragansett Electric Company ("NEC") is a retail distribution company providing electric service to approximately 487,000 customers and gas
service to approximately 255,000 customers in 38 cities and towns in Rhode Island. For the year ended March 31, 2010, NEC reported
operating revenues for electricity of USD879 million (2009: USD1,128 million) and for gas of USD464 million (2009: USD464 million).

NEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of National Grid USA ("NG USA" rated Baa1/Prime-2, stable) whose ultimate parent is National Grid plc (rated
Baa1/Prime-2, stable), a holding company for a range of largely regulated businesses, including transmission and distribution networks in the
UK and the Northeastern US.

Recent Developments

Moody's downgraded the ratings of NG USA to Baa1/Prime-2 from A3/Prime-2 on 23 May 2011. This rating action followed the announcement
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that 50% of NG USA's ordinary shares had been converted into preference shares indirectly held by NG USA's parent, National Grid Holdings
Inc ("NGHI"). Based on Moody's methodology for hybrid instruments (see Revisions to Moody's Hybrid Tool Kit) and NGHI's 100% ownership of
NG USA, the preference shares were considered to significantly increase gearing at NG USA to the detriment of its stand-alone credit profile. In
particular, the preference shares substantially eliminated excess debt capacity which had previously supported NG USA's rating above the
Baa1 level implied by Moody's methodology for complex European utility groups.

National Grid reported its preliminary results for 2010/11 on 19 May 2011, announcing:

- Pre-tax profit up 25%

- Operating profit up 15%

- Capital investment of £3.6 billion including £2.1 billion in the UK regulated businesses

Moody's notes that timing differences, accounting for GBP433 million, were a significant contributor to the GBP476 million growth in operating
profit for 2010/11. However, net regulated income also increased, by GBP203 million, due to the emerging benefit of recent rate case
settlements for the group's US operations together with customer growth and higher volumes in the US. With low inflation/deflation during 2009
limiting allowed tariff increases under the regulatory RPI-X formula, operating profit for the UK transmission business grew by 4% whilst that for
gas distribution fell by 2%.

With gains in the US being offset, to a large extent by higher post-retirement costs (up by GBP89 million) and depreciation (up by GBP41
million), the increase in operating profit on a constant currency basis and excluding timing differences was only around 1%.

In January 2011, National Grid announced a restructuring of its US operations and an efficiency programme targeting a USD200 million per
annum cost reduction which it expects to achieve by the end of the 2011/12 financial year.

Rating Rationale

Moody's rating assessment of NEC is based on the rating agency's rating methodology for Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities published in
August 2009, and primarily reflects the company's favourable business and operating risk profile underpinned by its natural monopoly position
and strong cash flow generation from its regulated activities. The rating also takes into account the company's ownership by National Grid in
light of Moody's methodology for complex European utility groups (see European Regulated Utility Groups: Methodology Update, January 2007).

DETAILED RATING CONSIDERATIONS

The following factors influence Narragansett's rating under the Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities methodology.

FACTOR 1: REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

Moody's has a generally favourable view of the regulatory environment in which NEC operates but it is considered less attractive than that
covering National Grid's regulated UK subsidiaries and poses a number of challenges for the company.

NEC is subject to regulation by the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission ("RIPUC") and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
("FERC") with respect to the rates that it charges its customers. The RIPUC regulates retail services, including the distribution and sale of
natural gas and electricity to consumers. FERC regulates interstate natural gas transportation and electric transmission and has jurisdiction
over certain wholesale natural gas sales and wholesale electric sales.

The US regulatory framework has some similarities with that in the UK. For example, each is based on a building block approach intended to
allow the utility to recover its operating costs, pay tax, receive regulatory depreciation and earn a return on past investments. However, there are
important differences: (i) in many states, the system is based on historic rather than prospective costs; (ii) returns are determined on a nominal
rather than a real basis; (iii) US regulators take account of the actual rather than a notional capital structure; and (iv) US utilities are able to
make full or partial filings as necessary rather than being bound by a fixed regulatory timetable. Finally, the US system is quasi-judicial with
multiple parties including government bodies and officials, consumer advocacy groups and various energy consumers, who have differing
concerns, but generally a common objective of limiting rate increases.

Whilst the regulatory framework in the US in general and for NEC specifically is well developed, it can be politically charged and challenging for
the utility. This is not helped by the fact that NEC bills many of its customers (including most if not all residential customers) for both the cost of
transmission/distribution and the energy that they consume and regulators look at the total impact on bills of each decision that they make.
Particularly when general economic conditions are difficult, it can be hard for regulated US utilities to achieve support for planned investments
and what they may consider an adequate level of returns in new rate case applications.

We assign NEC a score of Baa for the Regulatory Framework sub-factor under the Methodology recognising the established framework but
also the associated challenges for the operator. This is in line with the score assigned to many of the rated US utilities for this sub-factor but
below the Aa assigned to the parent company, National Grid plc. The parent company score reflects the regulatory framework for the US
subsidiaries and also Moody's favourable view of the regime which applies to the group's UK subsidiaries.

FACTOR 2: ABILITY TO RECOVER COSTS AND EARN RETURNS

In June 2009, NEC filed a rate case application for its electricity distribution business seeking inter alia a revenue increase of USD75.3 million
per year (a 34% increase) based on a return on equity of 11.6%, rate decoupling (meaning that future revenues would not be exposed to
electricity consumption) and a capital tracker adjustment designed to match actual capital expenditures incurred to amounts recovered in base
rates. The requested revenue increase was subsequently revised downwards to USD67.5 million.

In February 2010, the RIPUC allowed an increase in distribution revenue of approximately USD23.5 million, based on a return on equity of 9.8%
with effect from the beginning of that year. The regulator disapproved several of NEC's other proposals including revenue decoupling and the
capital tracker adjustment. NEC filed a petition with the Rhode Island Supreme court appealing the RIPUC's decision in April 2010.

In May 2010, Rhode Island enacted decoupling legislation that provides for the annual reconciliation of the revenue requirement allowed in
NEC's base distribution rates to actual revenue received for both the electric and gas business. The law also provided for the submission and
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approval of annual infrastructure spending plans that would provide for a reconciling allowance for anticipated capital spending on utility
infrastructure and other costs related to maintaining system safety and reliability on an annual basis, without having to file a full base rate case.

The achieved return on equity for the electric business in 2010 was 11.8%.

In November 2008, the RIPUC approved a rate plan which provided for a 10.9% increase in gas distribution revenues based on a 10.5% allowed
ROE together with a full reconciliation of pension and postretirement benefits other than pensions and a capital investment reconciliation. As for
electricity, the RIPUC denied a revenue decoupling proposal, however, the May 2010 legislation discussed above, also applies to NEC's gas
business and provides for decoupling as is typically employed by gas utilities in the US. NEC filed its decoupling plan for gas and electricity in
October 2010 and, once approved, this is expected to apply retrospectively from April 2011.

The achieved return on equity for the gas business in 2010 was 1.7% but, according to National Grid, would have been 8.4% if the new rate plan
had been in effect for the full year.

We assign a score of Baa for this sub-factor under the Methodology recognising that rate reviews for NEC are conducted within an established
framework but are nevertheless prone to political interference and challenge resulting in a degree of uncertainty about the company's ability to
recover its costs and earn the targeted level of returns. This scoring is in line with that for many other rated US utilities but below the single-A
assigned to National Grid plc, reflecting the group's US and UK operations.

FACTOR 3: DIVERSIFICATION

Diversification is considered under the Methodology as, in general, a balance among several different businesses, geographic regions or
regulatory regimes reduces the risk that a company will experience a sudden or rapid deterioration in its overall creditworthiness because of an
adverse development specific to any one part of its operation.

We assign a score of Ba to NEC under this sub-factor recognising the limited scale of its operations and very significant exposure to the
decisions of the RIPUC. This scoring is below that assigned to the larger US utilities, many of which are scored in the Baa to single-A range and
the Aa scoring for National Grid as a group.

FACTOR 4: FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND LIQUIDITY

NEC has historically had very robust financial metrics, typical of what we might expect to see for a Aa rated utility. With increasing borrowing
(NEC issued USD550 million of bonds in March) and the payment of dividends (USD320 million during 2010), the key metrics have weakened
but are nevertheless consistent with a rating in low single-A.

Liquidity

NEC maintains a sufficient level of liquidity primarily by supplementing its internally generated cash flow through participation in the NG USA
money pool, the purpose of which is to utilise family cash resources more effectively and reduce the need for external short-term borrowing.
Participating subsidiary companies contribute their excess cash to the pool which is first used to meet the short-term borrowing needs of
eligible subsidiaries. Companies borrowing from the pool pay rates linked to A1/P-1 30-day commercial paper rates. Any remaining cash is
typically invested into Aaa rated money funds with same day liquidity. As a measure of additional security, NG USA's parent, the UK-based
National Grid plc, has the ability to increase the amount of cash in the pool through direct loans to NG USA. Alternatively, NG USA can also issue
commercial paper and medium term notes in lieu of or to supplement direct loans from the UK parent.

As of March 31, 2010, NEC had about US$7.7 million of unrestricted cash on hand and approximately US$71 million of short-term debt
outstanding to affiliates under the money pool. Aside from modest sinking fund payments in the future, NEC's next long-term debt maturity is not
until a US$14.5 million first mortgage bond issue matures on April 1, 2018.

We note the sale by NEC in March 2010 of USD550 million of 10 and 30-year bonds. According to the company, proceeds are to be used to (i)
retire short-term debt, (ii) to finance future capital expenditure and/or (iii) for general corporate purposes, including the payment of dividends.
Capital expenditures for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010 were about USD155 million (2009: USD122 million) and are expected to be at
least that amount or slightly more for the 2011 fiscal year as the company continues its Reliability Enhancement Program and participation in
regional transmission projects with other utilities.

Rating Outlook

The outlook for NEC rating is stable reflecting Moody's outlook on the credit quality of the National Grid group as a whole.

What Could Change the Rating - Up

The 2010 rights issue left National Grid and its subsidiaries better positioned in their rating categories. Moody's notes however the large capital
investment programme for the UK and the possibility of additional investment in the US (above and beyond what is currently planned) which will
most likely reduce financial flexibility over time. The rating agency further considers that the group will favour using free cash flow to fund
shareholder distributions and/or support growth rather than to reduce gearing. On this basis, upward rating pressure for National Grid and its
subsidiaries is considered unlikely in the medium term.

What Could Change the Rating - Down

On a stand-alone basis, NEC's ratings could come under pressure if coverage of interest and debt by cash flow from operations (exclusive of
the effects of changes in working capital) were to fall below 4.5x and 22%. However, further to the comments above, we consider the
company's ratings in the context of the National Grid group as a whole. Accordingly, whilst we may maintain the current rating even if ratios
were to weaken below the above levels, there would be negative rating pressure if Moody's were to consider that the overall credit quality of the
National Grid group had deteriorated.

Rating Factors
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Narragansett Electric Company
525500                                         
Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities Industry [1][2] Aaa Aa A Baa Ba B
Factor 1: Regulatory Framework (25%)                                                             
a) Regulatory Framework                               X                     
Factor 2: Ability To Recover Costs And Earn Returns (25%)                                                             
a) Ability To Recover Costs And Earn Returns                               X                     
Factor 3: Diversification (10%)                                                             
a) Market Position                                         X           
b) Generation and Fuel Diversity                                                             
Factor 4: Financial Strength, Liquidity And Key Financial Metrics (40%)                                                             
a) Liquidity                               X                     
b) CFO pre-WC + Interest/ Interest (3 Year Avg) X                                                   
c) CFO pre-WC / Debt (3 Year Avg)                               X                     
d) CFO pre-WC - Dividends / Debt (3 Year Avg)                                         X           
e) Debt/Capitalization (3 Year Avg) X                                                   
e) Net Debt / Regulated Asset Value (3 Year Avg)                                                             
Rating:                                                             
a) Indicated Rating from Grid                               Baa1                     
b) Actual Rating Assigned                     A3                               

[1] All ratios are calculated using Moody's Standard Adjustments. [2] As of 3/31/2010; Source: Moody's Financial Metrics

© 2011 Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and/or its licensors and affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved.
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED,
REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD,
OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR
MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN
CONSENT. All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be accurate and
reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all information
contained herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that
the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from sources Moody's considers to be
reliable, including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and
cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information received in the rating process. Under no
circumstances shall MOODY'S have any liability to any person or entity for (a) any loss or damage in whole or in part
caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any error (negligent or otherwise) or other circumstance or contingency within
or outside the control of MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees or agents in connection with the
procurement, collection, compilation, analysis, interpretation, communication, publication or delivery of any such
information, or (b) any direct, indirect, special, consequential, compensatory or incidental damages whatsoever
(including without limitation, lost profits), even if MOODY'S is advised in advance of the possibility of such damages,
resulting from the use of or inability to use, any such information. The ratings, financial reporting analysis, projections,
and other observations, if any, constituting part of the information contained herein are, and must be construed solely
as, statements of opinion and not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, sell or hold any securities.
Each user of the information contained herein must make its own study and evaluation of each security it may
consider purchasing, holding or selling. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY,
TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY
SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR
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MANNER WHATSOEVER.

MIS, a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation ("MCO"), hereby discloses that most
issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and
preferred stock rated by MIS have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MIS for appraisal and rating
services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,500 to approximately $2,500,000. MCO and MIS also maintain policies
and procedures to address the independence of MIS's ratings and rating processes. Information regarding certain
affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold ratings from MIS
and have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at
www.moodys.com under the heading "Shareholder Relations — Corporate Governance — Director and Shareholder
Affiliation Policy."

Any publication into Australia of this document is by MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61
003 399 657, which holds Australian Financial Services License no. 336969. This document is intended to be provided
only to "wholesale clients" within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access
this document from within Australia, you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a
representative of, a "wholesale client" and that neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly
disseminate this document or its contents to "retail clients" within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations
Act 2001.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, credit ratings assigned on and after October 1, 2010 by Moody's Japan K.K. (“MJKK”)
are MJKK's current opinions of the relative future credit risk of entities, credit commitments, or debt or debt-like
securities. In such a case, “MIS” in the foregoing statements shall be deemed to be replaced with “MJKK”. MJKK is a
wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Group Japan G.K., which is wholly owned by Moody’s
Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCO.

This credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness or a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities
of the issuer or any form of security that is available to retail investors. It would be dangerous for retail investors to
make any investment decision based on this credit rating. If in doubt you should contact your financial or other
professional adviser.
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Credit Opinion: National Grid Plc

Global Credit Research - 07 Jun 2011

London, United Kingdom

Ratings

Category Moody's
Rating

Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating Baa1
Senior Unsecured Baa1
Commercial Paper P-2
Other Short Term (P)P-2
National Grid Generation LLC
Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating Baa1
National Grid Electricity
Transmission plc
Outlook Stable
Senior Unsecured A3
Commercial Paper P-2
Other Short Term (P)P-2
National Grid Gas Plc
Outlook Stable
Senior Unsecured A3
Commercial Paper P-2
Other Short Term (P)P-2

Contacts

Analyst Phone
Neil Griffiths-Lambeth/London 44.20.7772.5454
Joanna Fic/London
Monica Merli/London

Key Indicators

National Grid Plc
Mar-2009 [1]Mar-2008 [1]Mar-2007

EBITA Margin 16.6% 28.3% 29.9%
FFO Interest Coverage 3.1x 3.1x 3.7x
FFO / Net Debt 11.5% 13.5% 19.1%
RCF/ Net Debt 8.1% 9.2% 13.6%
RCF / Capex + Investments (net of disposals) 62.9% 26.7% 71.4%
Debt / Book Capitalisation 81.0% 71.5% 72.0%

The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 
R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Attachment DIV 3-9-7-ELEC/GAS 
Page 1 of 8



[1] Restated

Note: For definitions of Moody's most common ratio terms please see the accompanying User's Guide.

Opinion

Corporate Profile

National Grid Plc ("National Grid", rated Baa1/P-2) is the holding company for a range of largely regulated
businesses focusing on the ownership and operation of electricity and gas networks in the UK and the US.

In the UK, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc ("NGET", rated A3), owns the high-voltage electricity
transmission network in England and Wales and operates the system across Great Britain. National Grid
Gas plc ("NGG", rated A3) owns and operates the high pressure gas transmission system in Britain and
its distribution business delivers gas to 11 million homes and commercial customers.

In the US, National Grid distributes electricity to nearly five million customers in Massachusetts, New
Hampshire, New York and Rhode Island. Owning 4,000 megawatts of electricity generation, it is the
largest power producer in New York State - carrying power to over one million customers on Long Island.
It is also the largest distributor of natural gas in the northeastern US, delivering gas to 3.4 million
customers in New York, Massachusetts, New Hampshire and Rhode Island.

National Grid also has a number of related unregulated businesses such as Liquefied Natural Gas
importation and storage, land remediation and metering. These operate mostly in the UK and are modest
in the context of the group as a whole, accounting for around 5% of revenue and 3% of operating profit in
the year to March 2011.

Recent Developments

National Grid reported its preliminary results for 2010/11 on 19 May 2011, announcing:

- Pre-tax profit up 25%

- Operating profit up 15%

- Capital investment of £3.6 billion including £2.1 billion in the UK regulated businesses

Moody's notes that timing differences, accounting for GBP433 million, were a significant contributor to the
GBP476 million growth in operating profit for 2010/11. However, net regulated income also increased, by
GBP203 million, due to the emerging benefit of recent rate case settlements for the group's US
operations together with customer growth and higher volumes in the US (see comment on decoupling in
Ability to Recover Costs and Earn Returns below). With low inflation/deflation during 2009 limiting allowed
tariff increases under the regulatory RPI-X formula, operating profit for the UK transmission business
grew by 4% whilst that for gas distribution fell by 2%.

With gains in the US being offset, to a large extent by higher post-retirement costs (up by GBP89 million)
and depreciation (up by GBP41 million), the increase in operating profit on a constant currency basis and
excluding timing differences was only around 1%.

Ofgem, the regulator for the electricity and gas markets in Great Britain, is continuing consultations on its
new RIIO (which stands for Revenues, Incentives, Innovation and Outputs) approach to price controls. As
the next part of this process, NGG and NGET will submit business plans for the period from April 2013 to
March 2021 in July 2011. These plans will include National Grid's proposals for matters including
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incentives and transitional arrangements regarding proposed changes to asset depreciation.

In January 2011, National Grid announced a restructuring of its US operations and an efficiency
programme targeting a USD200 million per annum cost reduction which it expects to achieve by the end
of the 2011/12 financial year.

Rating Rationale

Moody's rating assessment of National Grid is based on the rating agency's methodologies for (i)
Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities published in August 2009 and (ii) complex European utility groups
(see European Regulated Utility Groups: Methodology Update, January 2007). The ratings reflect the
clear and conservative business strategy of the group with its focus on regulated operations in the UK and
US but also the high level of debt, a large ongoing capital investment programme and the level of
shareholder returns.

DETAILED RATING CONSIDERATIONS

The following factors influence National Grid's ratings:

FACTOR 1: REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

In the UK, NGG and NGET are subject to regulation by Ofgem whilst National Grid's regulated US
subsidiaries are variously subject to regulation by FERC, New York PSC, Massachusetts DPU, Rhode
Island PUC and New Hampshire PUC.

There are some similarities between the regulatory regimes in the US and UK. For example, each is
based on a building block approach intended to allow the regulated entity to recover its operating costs,
pay tax, receive regulatory depreciation and earn a return on past investments. However, there are
important differences: (i) the US system is often based on historic rather than prospective costs although
this is not the case in New York and Rhode Island; (ii) returns are determined on a nominal basis in the
US but a real basis in the UK; (iii) US regulators take account of the actual rather than a notional capital
structure; and (iv) US utilities are able to make full or partial filings as necessary rather than being bound
by a fixed regulatory timetable as is the case in the UK. We note also that the US system is quasi-judicial
with multiple parties including government bodies and officials, consumer advocacy groups and various
energy consumers, who have differing concerns, but generally a common objective of limiting rate
increases.

Whilst noting the continuing RIIO process, Moody's considers the regulatory regime in the UK to be stable
and predictable with a track record that demonstrates a high degree of transparency and hence limited
regulatory uncertainty. For NGG and NGET we assign a score of Aaa for Regulatory Framework. This is
consistent with the score assigned for the stability and predictability of the regulatory regime for other
regulated network businesses in the UK.

National Grid's US operating subsidiaries benefit from well developed regulatory frameworks but they are
not considered by Moody's to be as predictable or transparent as the regime in the UK. In particular there
is evidence of some inconsistency or unpredictability in their application inter alia due to political
considerations or pressure. On this basis, we assign a score of Baa for Regulatory Framework for the
US subsidiaries and a blended score of Aa for the group as a whole for this rating factor.

FACTOR 2: ABILITY TO RECOVER COSTS AND EARN RETURNS

National Grid's ability to recover its costs and earn returns differs across the different subsidiaries and
regulatory jurisdictions although, further to our comments on the different regulatory frameworks, the
extent of the variation is limited. In the UK, NGG and NGET benefit from a tariff formula that allows for
the recovery of efficient expenditure and depreciation set by Ofgem at five-yearly periodic reviews
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(expected to be extended to eight years under RIIO). Rate/tariff reviews and cost recovery in the US is
considered to be fairly predictable with new plans providing a generally fair return on investments with
limited instances of regulator challenge.

A number of National Grid's regulated US subsidiaries have suffered poor returns over recent years as
they have reached the end of long-term (10 year) rate plans. This has been due to higher than anticipated
capital expenditure (capex), bad debts and increasing pension and healthcare costs and the achieved
return on equity for the group had, in some cases, fallen below 5%. Since January 2008, new rate cases
have come into effect for all of National Grid's US rate base and the group has been largely but not wholly
successful in achieving an allowed return on equity in excess of 10% and meeting its goals including
revenue decoupling, pension and other true ups and capex trackers. The most recent rate case
settlement, for the Niagara Mohawk electric business, which accounts for 25% of National Grid's US rate
base, was announced in January 2011 with the New York PSC approving a 9.3% return on equity and a
USD119 million rate increase, some way short of what was requested.

For 2010/11, National Grid reported an achieved return on equity for its US operations of 8.2%, up from
6.9% for the prior year but still very much below the 11.9% three year average RoE for the group as a
whole (as calculated by National Grid). Further rate case filings for the US businesses are anticipated as
the group tries to improve returns, particularly in the 11% of its rate base that it describes as
`underperforming' and we also note the ongoing cost cutting exercise.

Following the approval of decoupling plans for NG's Rhode Island business, all of the group's continuing
US distribution businesses will feature decoupling as part of their rate plans. We do not, therefore,
anticipate the group benefitting in the future from hot summers, as was the case for year to March 2011.
Conversely, the group will not be exposed to lower demand.

We assign a score of single-A for Ability to Recover Costs and Earn Returns under the methodology on a
blended basis. This score recognises that rate/tariff review outcomes across the group are fairly
predictable with a generally fair return on investments albeit there is a tendency toward politically
motivated challenge or intervention in the US which would result in some of those subsidiaries being
scored in the Baa category for this factor. A majority of the issuers covered by the methodology are
scored in the single-A/Baa categories.

FACTOR 3: DIVERSIFICATION

Diversification is considered under the Regulated Electric and Gas Methodology as, in general, a balance
among several different businesses, geographic regions or regulatory regimes reduces the risk that a
company will experience a sudden or rapid deterioration in its overall creditworthiness because of an
adverse development specific to any one part of its operation.

National Grid has material operations in gas transmission and distribution, electricity transmission,
distribution and generation across a number of different regions and regulatory regimes and thus enjoys
the benefit of significant diversification. We thus assign a score of Aa for this factor .

FACTOR 4: FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND LIQUIDITY

National Grid demonstrated solid performance in terms of its key financial metrics for the year to March
2010, reflecting strong earnings growth for the regulated UK electricity and gas transmission and
distribution businesses. Key ratios for the year to March 2011 will benefit from receipt of the GBP3.2
billion rights issue proceeds and also the impact of the weakening USD/GBP exchange rate on the
group's USD denominated debt. However, the group reported only a 2% reduction in net finance costs for
FY11 with higher interest charges for the group's index-lined debt offsetting the reduction in net debt due
to the rights issue.

The credit metrics for National Grid under the Regulated Electric and Gas Methodology result in scores in
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the Baa range.

As was the case prior to the introduction of the Regulated Electric and Gas Methodology, we will continue
to focus on the RCF/Net Debt and FFO Interest Cover ratios for the group as a whole. Moody's considers
that these two metrics effectively capture the group's financial performance and allow the rating agency
to provide clear guidance to the group and the market. Moody's guidance for the group's current ratings
are FFO interest cover of at least 3.0x and RCF to Net Debt of at least 9.0%.

In its analysis, Moody's also considers the debt capacity of the group. We calculate the excess debt
capacity at each operating company i.e. debt capacity at the current rating level less the amount of debt
then outstanding. We then compare the aggregate debt capacity across all of the operating companies
with the debt at National Grid plc to see if it is adequately supported. Our analysis suggested that this
was the case as at March 2010 and the rights issue will have provided further headroom.

Liquidity

As at 31 March 2011, National Grid had cash and cash equivalents of GBP384 million, GBP2,939 million
of financial instruments and around GBP2.6 billion of undrawn committed bank facilities.

National Grid enjoys good access to the capital markets although issuance was limited during FY11
following receipt of the rights issue proceeds. Indeed, to manage its cash resources efficiently, the group
used around GBP1.3 billion of cash to redeem a range of debt securities and bank loans during the year.

National Grid's liquidity profile is generally characterised by cash inflows from dividends and intercompany
interest from its regulatory ring fenced subsidiaries. These cash streams fund the company's dividend and
interest, although the latter is predominantly serviced from USD cash streams derived from the US
operations. The regulatory frameworks in the US and the UK provide some degree of restriction in terms
of dividend distributions, whereby lock-ups will usually be triggered as soon as the operating entity is at
the risk of losing its investment-grade rating. For the US subsidiaries also certain leverage levels are
applied, which if breached would trigger distribution lock-ups. As such these dividend inflows are of less
quality to the group than actual cash reserves, but Moody's acknowledges that at current rating and
leverage levels there remains adequate headroom for dividend payments from the operating subsidiaries.

Moody's notes National Grid's large capital programme. For the financial year ending March 2011, the
group invested a total of GBP3.6 billion, GBP265 million more than in the prior year (but GBP300 million
less than previously anticipated by the group). Over the four years to March 2015, the group plans to
invest around GBP19 billion. These investments are primarily driven by a need for asset replacement, but
also changes in sources of gas supply and electricity generation. The management of the capital
programme and the associated funding is considered a key challenge for the group, as the plan relates
largely to non-discretionary capex.

National Grid has a US CP programme (USD3.0 billion) and ECP programme (USD1.5 billion), which are
utilised for working capital management and to help hedge the group's US investments exposure. As of 31
March 20011 there was no outstanding issuance under the programmes. Moody's notes management's
treasury policy to limit issuance at any one time to the amount of its committed back-up facilities, to the
extent that these lines are not already utilised to back up National Grid USA's, NGET's or NGG's CP
issuance.

Structural Considerations

National Grid's assigned Baa1/P-2 ratings take into account structural subordination of current and future
anticipated debt. The ratings thereby reflect bondholders' distance from the operating companies' cash
flows, the size of current and anticipated future debt carried by the operating entities and the possible
negative consequences of the regulatory ring-fencing applicable to the UK operating companies for
bondholders at National Grid. Moody's notches the holding company by one notch down from the
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consolidated group's credit quality, which is seen as low single-A, in line with the methodology grid implied
A3 rating shown in the table below.

Rating Outlook

The 2010 rights issue strengthened National Grid's balance sheet, establishing a degree of headroom
within the current rating categories which has, in recent years, been absent. This headroom is, however,
expected to be eroded over the medium term by the continuing capital investment programme and
dividend payments.

What Could Change the Rating - Down

Moody's anticipates that National Grid will demonstrate that it is able to achieve ratios of (i) consolidated
RCF to Net Debt in excess of 9.0% and (ii) FFO Interest Cover in excess of 3.0x in 2011/12 and beyond
and a failure to do so would likely lead to negative rating pressure.

We anticipate that any large expansion of the capital investment programme or material acquisitions will
be supported by balance sheet strengthening.

What Could Change the Rating - Up

The rights issue announced in May 2010 left National Grid and its subsidiaries better positioned in their
rating categories. Moody's notes however the large capital investment programme for the UK and the
possibility of additional investment in the US (above and beyond what is currently planned) which will most
likely reduce financial flexibility over time. The rating agency further considers that the group will favour
using free cash flow to fund shareholder distributions and/or support growth rather than to reduce
gearing. On this basis, upward rating pressure for National Grid and its subsidiaries is considered unlikely
in the medium term.

Rating Factors

National Grid Plc
                                        
                                                            

Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities Aaa Aa A Baa Ba B
Factor 1: Regulatory Framework (25%)           X                                         
Factor 2: Ability to Recover Costs and Earn Returns
(25%)

                    X                               

Factor 3: Diversification (10%)                                                             
a) Market Position (10%)           X                                         
b) Generation and Fuel Diversity (0%)                                                             
Factor 4: Financial Strength, Liquidity & Financial
Metrics (40%)

                                                            

a) Liquidity (10%)                               X                     
b) FFO Interest Cover                               X                     
c) FFO / Debt                               X                     
d) RCF / Debt                               X                     
e) Debt / Capitalization                                                   X
Rating:                                                             
a) Methodology Implied Senior Unsecured Rating                     A3                               
b) Actual Senior Unsecured Rating                     Baa1                               
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* 3-year average                                                             

© 2011 Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and/or its licensors and affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S").
All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. ("MIS") AND ITS
AFFILIATES ARE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT
RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND
CREDIT RATINGS AND RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ("MOODY'S
PUBLICATIONS") MAY INCLUDE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE
FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE
SECURITIES. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT
MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT
ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK,
MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S
OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT
OR HISTORICAL FACT. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS DO NOT
CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS
AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO
PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. NEITHER CREDIT RATINGS NOR
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY
PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS AND PUBLISHES
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH
INVESTOR WILL MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS
UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR
OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED,
DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR
ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY
MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be
accurate and reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other
factors, however, all information contained herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind.
MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit
rating is of sufficient quality and from sources Moody's considers to be reliable, including, when
appropriate, independent third-party sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and cannot in
every instance independently verify or validate information received in the rating process. Under
no circumstances shall MOODY'S have any liability to any person or entity for (a) any loss or
damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any error (negligent or
otherwise) or other circumstance or contingency within or outside the control of MOODY'S or any
of its directors, officers, employees or agents in connection with the procurement, collection,
compilation, analysis, interpretation, communication, publication or delivery of any such
information, or (b) any direct, indirect, special, consequential, compensatory or incidental
damages whatsoever (including without limitation, lost profits), even if MOODY'S is advised in
advance of the possibility of such damages, resulting from the use of or inability to use, any such
information. The ratings, financial reporting analysis, projections, and other observations, if any,
constituting part of the information contained herein are, and must be construed solely as,
statements of opinion and not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, sell or hold any
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securities. Each user of the information contained herein must make its own study and evaluation
of each security it may consider purchasing, holding or selling. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR
INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER.

MIS, a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation ("MCO"), hereby
discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds,
debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MIS have, prior to
assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MIS for appraisal and rating services rendered by it
fees ranging from $1,500 to approximately $2,500,000. MCO and MIS also maintain policies and
procedures to address the independence of MIS's ratings and rating processes. Information
regarding certain affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, and
between entities who hold ratings from MIS and have also publicly reported to the SEC an
ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at www.moodys.com under the
heading "Shareholder Relations — Corporate Governance — Director and Shareholder Affiliation
Policy."

Any publication into Australia of this document is by MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service
Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399 657, which holds Australian Financial Services License no. 336969.
This document is intended to be provided only to "wholesale clients" within the meaning of section
761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia,
you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a
"wholesale client" and that neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly
disseminate this document or its contents to "retail clients" within the meaning of section 761G of
the Corporations Act 2001.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, credit ratings assigned on and after October 1, 2010 by Moody's
Japan K.K. (“MJKK”) are MJKK's current opinions of the relative future credit risk of entities, credit
commitments, or debt or debt-like securities. In such a case, “MIS” in the foregoing statements
shall be deemed to be replaced with “MJKK”. MJKK is a wholly-owned credit rating agency
subsidiary of Moody's Group Japan G.K., which is wholly owned by Moody’s Overseas Holdings
Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCO.

This credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness or a debt obligation of the issuer, not on
the equity securities of the issuer or any form of security that is available to retail investors. It
would be dangerous for retail investors to make any investment decision based on this credit
rating. If in doubt you should contact your financial or other professional adviser.
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Credit Opinion: National Grid Plc

Global Credit Research - 28 May 2012

London, United Kingdom

Ratings

Category Moody's
Rating

Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating Baa1
Senior Unsecured Baa1
Commercial Paper P-2
Other Short Term (P)P-2
National Grid Generation LLC
Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating Baa1
National Grid Holdings Inc.
Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating Baa1
Commercial Paper P-2
ST Issuer Rating P-2
National Grid Electricity
Transmission plc
Outlook Stable
Senior Unsecured A3
Commercial Paper P-2
Other Short Term (P)P-2

Contacts

Analyst Phone
Neil Griffiths-Lambeth/London 44.20.7772.5454
Joanna Fic/London
Monica Merli/London

Key Indicators

National Grid Plc[1]
3/31/2011 3/31/2010 3/31/2009 3/31/2008

FFO Interest Cover 3.8x 3.9x 3.1x 3.1x
FFO / Debt 15.7% 12.7% 10.7% 12.0%
RCF / Debt 11.9% 10.0% 7.6% 8.2%
Debt / Capitalization 64.1% 77.4% 80.5% 71.5%

[1] All ratios are calculated using Moody's Standard Adjustments.

Note: For definitions of Moody's most common ratio terms please see the accompanying User's Guide.
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Opinion

Corporate Profile

National Grid Plc ("National Grid", rated Baa1/P-2) is the holding company for a range of largely regulated
businesses focusing on the ownership and operation of electricity and gas networks in the UK and the US.

In the UK, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc ("NGET", rated A3), owns the high-voltage electricity
transmission network in England and Wales and operates the system across Great Britain. National Grid Gas plc
("NGG", rated A3) owns and operates the high pressure gas transmission system in Britain and its distribution
business delivers gas to 11 million homes and commercial customers.

In the US, National Grid distributes electricity to nearly five million customers in Massachusetts, New Hampshire,
New York and Rhode Island. Owning 4,000 megawatts of electricity generation, it is the largest power producer in
New York State - carrying power to over one million customers on Long Island. It is also the largest distributor of
natural gas in the northeastern US, delivering gas to 3.4 million customers in New York, Massachusetts, New
Hampshire and Rhode Island.

National Grid also has a number of related unregulated businesses such as Liquefied Natural Gas importation and
storage, property and metering. These operate mostly in the UK and are modest in the context of the group as a
whole, accounting for around 5% of revenue and operating profit in the year to March 2012.

Recent Developments

National Grid reported its preliminary results for 2011/12 on 17 May 2012. Excluding an adverse timing impact of
GBP256 million, operating profit for the group grew by GBP172 million, or 5%, on a constant currency basis. The
higher earnings were largely driven by the UK regulated businesses which benefitted from high retail price index
(RPI) inflation, but also a GBP68 million (57%) increase in profit from the Grain LNG, property and UK metering
businesses.

On a constant currency basis and excluding timing differences of GBP183 million, operating profit for the US
businesses declined by GBP12 million, or 1%, with the benefit of higher regulated income and cost reductions offset
by GBP116 million of storm costs. Including storm costs and timing effects, operating profit for the group as a whole
declined by 2% in 2011/12 but this must be considered in the context of a 15% increase in the prior year.

In March and April 2012, National Grid submitted updated business plans for its UK transmission and gas distribution
businesses to the regulator, Ofgem, as part of the continuing price review process under the regulator's new RIIO
(which stands for Revenues = Incentives + Innovation + Outputs) approach. These plans envisage total expenditure
over the eight year regulatory period from April 2013 of GBP30 billion for transmission and GBP13 billion for gas
distribution, including capex of GBP25 billion and GBP6 billion respectively. The plans also include National Grid's
proposals for matters including incentives and transitional arrangements regarding proposed changes to asset
depreciation.

Rating Rationale

Moody's rating assessment of National Grid reflects the group's focus on the ownership and operation of electricity
and gas networks in the UK and US and takes into account the low business risk of assets operated under well
developed regulatory frameworks and strong cash flow generation. The ratings also reflect, as negatives, the capital
intensive nature of the group's business, a significant debt burden and the level of shareholder returns.

The ratings are based on Moody's methodologies for (i) Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities published in August
2009 and (ii) complex European utility groups (see European Regulated Utility Groups: Methodology Update,
January 2007).

Rating Drivers

The following factors influence National Grid's ratings under Moody's Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities
methodology:

FACTOR 1: REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
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In the UK, NGG and NGET are subject to regulation by Ofgem whilst National Grid's regulated US subsidiaries are
variously subject to regulation by FERC, New York PSC ("NY PSC"), Massachusetts DPU, Rhode Island PUC and
New Hampshire PUC.

There are some similarities between the regulatory regimes in the US and UK. For example, each is based on a
building block approach intended to allow the regulated entity to recover its operating costs, pay tax, receive
regulatory depreciation and earn a return on past investments. However, there are important differences: (i) the US
system is often based on historic rather than prospective costs although this is not the case in New York and Rhode
Island; (ii) returns are determined on a nominal basis in the US but a real basis in the UK; (iii) US regulators take
account of the actual rather than a notional capital structure; and (iv) US utilities are able to make full or partial filings
as necessary rather than being bound by a fixed regulatory timetable as is the case in the UK. We note also that the
US system is quasi-judicial with multiple parties including government bodies and officials, consumer advocacy
groups and various energy consumers, who have differing concerns, but generally a common objective of limiting
rate increases.

Whilst noting that prices from 2013 will be set under the new RIIO framework, Moody's considers the regulatory
regime in the UK to be stable and predictable with a track record that demonstrates a high degree of transparency
and hence limited regulatory uncertainty. For NGG and NGET, we assign a score of Aaa for Regulatory Framework.
This is consistent with the score assigned for the stability and predictability of the regulatory regime for other
regulated network businesses in the UK.

National Grid's US operating subsidiaries benefit from well developed regulatory frameworks but they are not
considered by Moody's to be as predictable or transparent as the regime in the UK. In particular there is evidence of
some inconsistency or unpredictability in their application inter alia due to political considerations or pressure. On
this basis, we assign a score of Baa for Regulatory Framework for the US subsidiaries and a blended score of Aa for
the group as a whole for this rating factor.

FACTOR 2: ABILITY TO RECOVER COSTS AND EARN RETURNS

National Grid's ability to recover its costs and earn returns differs across the different subsidiaries and regulatory
jurisdictions although, further to our comments on the different regulatory frameworks, the extent of the variation is
limited. In the UK, NGG and NGET benefit from a tariff formula that allows for the recovery of efficient expenditure
and depreciation set by Ofgem at periodic reviews. Rate/tariff reviews and cost recovery in the US is considered to
be fairly predictable with new plans providing a generally fair return on investments with limited instances of
regulator challenge.

In the past, National Grid has seen poor returns from its US businesses as higher than anticipated capital
expenditure and operating costs reduced the achieved return on equity ("RoE") under old rate plans, in some cases
to levels below 5%. Since 2008, however, new rate cases have come into effect for all of National Grid's US rate
base and the group has been largely but not wholly successful in meeting its goals including RoE, revenue
decoupling, pension and other true ups and capex trackers. As a result of the new plans and cost cutting, achieved
RoE increased to 8.8% in 2011 as compared to 6.9% in 2009, but remains somewhat below the allowed 9.9% for the
US operations as a whole and the 11.3% reported return for the group. We observe that reported returns in the US
have also benefitted from a re-classification of regulated assets to outside the regulatory rate base (USD1.9 billion
of regulated assets are now classified as outside the USD14.5 billion rate base).

The group continues to make rate case filings in the US as it seeks to further improve returns. In April, National Grid
filed with the NY PSC in respect of the Niagara Mohawk gas and electricity businesses, which together comprise
around one third of the US rate base. Despite rate plans that came into effect quite recently -- May 2009 for gas and
January 2011 for electric -- achieved returns were a modest 6.5% (gas) and 5.6% (electric) in 2011. In April, the
group also filed new rate cases for its Rhode Island gas and electric operations.

We assign a score of A for Ability to Recover Costs and Earn Returns under the methodology on a blended basis.
This score recognises that rate/tariff review outcomes across the group are fairly predictable with a generally fair
return on investments albeit there is a tendency toward politically motivated challenge or intervention in the US
which would result in some of those subsidiaries being scored in the Baa category for this factor. A majority of the
issuers covered by the methodology are scored in the A/Baa categories.

FACTOR 3: DIVERSIFICATION
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Diversification is considered under the Regulated Electric and Gas Methodology as, in general, a balance among
several different businesses, geographic regions or regulatory regimes reduces the risk that a company will
experience a sudden or rapid deterioration in its overall creditworthiness because of an adverse development
specific to any one part of its operation.

National Grid has material operations in gas transmission and distribution, electricity transmission, distribution and
generation across a number of different regions and regulatory regimes and thus enjoys the benefit of significant
diversification. We thus assign a score of Aa for this factor .

FACTOR 4: FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND LIQUIDITY

National Grid demonstrated solid performance in terms of its key financial metrics for the year to March 2011,
reflecting the emerging benefit of new US rate cases (albeit largely offset by higher post-retirement costs and
depreciation) but also timing differences, which accounted for GBP433 million of the GBP476 million of growth in
operating profit for the year. Key ratios for the year also benefitted from receipt of the GBP3.2 billion rights issue
proceeds and also the impact of a weakening USD/GBP exchange rate on the group's USD denominated debt.
However, the group reported only a 2% reduction in net finance costs for FY11 with higher interest charges for the
group's index-linked debt offsetting the reduction in net debt due to the rights issue.

The credit metrics for National Grid under the Regulated Electric and Gas Methodology result in scores in the Baa
range.

As was the case prior to the introduction of the Regulated Electric and Gas Methodology, we will continue to focus
on the RCF/Net Debt and FFO Interest Cover ratios for the group as a whole. Moody's considers that these two
metrics effectively capture the group's financial performance and allow the rating agency to provide clear guidance
to the group and the market. Moody's guidance for the group's current ratings are FFO interest cover of at least 3.0x
and RCF to Net Debt of at least 9.0%.

In its analysis, Moody's also considers the debt capacity of the group. We calculate the excess debt capacity at each
operating company i.e. debt capacity at the current rating level less the amount of debt then outstanding. We then
compare the aggregate debt capacity across all of the operating companies with the debt at National Grid plc to see
if it is adequately supported. Our analysis suggested that this was the case as at March 2011 with the rights issue
will have providing good headroom.

Liquidity

As at 31 March 2012, National Grid had cash and cash equivalents of GBP299 million, GBP2,391 million of financial
investments and around GBP2.0 billion of undrawn committed bank facilities.

National Grid enjoys good access to the capital markets. Issuance was limited during FY12 following receipt of the
rights issue proceeds but is expected to increase in the current financial year.

National Grid's liquidity profile is generally characterised by cash inflows from dividends and intercompany interest
from its regulatory ring fenced subsidiaries. These cash streams fund the company's dividend and interest, although
the latter is predominantly serviced from USD cash streams derived from the US operations. The regulatory
frameworks in the US and the UK provide some degree of restriction in terms of dividend distributions, whereby lock-
ups will usually be triggered as soon as the operating entity is at the risk of losing its investment-grade rating. For
the US subsidiaries also certain leverage levels are applied, which if breached would trigger distribution lock-ups. As
such these dividend inflows are of less quality to the group than actual cash reserves, but Moody's acknowledges
that at current rating and leverage levels there remains adequate headroom for dividend payments from the
operating subsidiaries.

Moody's notes National Grid's large capital programme. For the financial year ending March 2012, the group
invested a total of GBP3.4 billion. Capital investment for the current financial year is expected to be in the range of
GBP3.5 to 3.8 billion with future growth driven by the need for asset replacement, but also changes in sources of
gas supply and electricity generation. The management of the capital programme and the associated funding is
considered a key challenge for the group, as the plan relates largely to non-discretionary capex.

National Grid has US CP programmes (USD5.0 billion) and an ECP programme (USD1.5 billion), which are utilised
for working capital management and to help hedge the group's US investments exposure. As of 31 March 2012 there
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was no outstanding issuance under the programmes. Moody's notes management's treasury policy to limit issuance
at any one time to the amount of its committed back-up facilities, to the extent that these lines are not already utilised
to back up issuance by National Grid USA, National Grid Holdings Inc, NGET or NGG.

Structural Considerations

National Grid's assigned Baa1/P-2 ratings take into account structural subordination of current and future anticipated
debt. The ratings thereby reflect bondholders' distance from the operating companies' cash flows, the size of current
and anticipated future debt carried by the operating entities and the possible negative consequences of the
regulatory ring-fencing applicable to the UK operating companies for bondholders at National Grid. Moody's notches
the holding company by one notch down from the consolidated group's credit quality, which is seen in the low A
range, in line with the methodology grid implied A3 rating shown in the table below.

Rating Outlook

The 2010 rights issue strengthened National Grid's balance sheet, establishing a degree of headroom within the
current rating categories which has, in recent years, been absent. This headroom is, however, expected to be
eroded over the medium term by the continuing capital investment programme and dividend payments.

What Could Change the Rating - Up

Moody's considers upward rating pressure is unlikely in the medium term. As mentioned, the 2010 rights issue left
National Grid and its subsidiaries better positioned in their rating categories but Moody's notes that the group's large
capital investment programme for the UK and the possibility of additional investment in the US (above and beyond
what is currently planned) will most likely reduce financial flexibility over time. The rating agency further considers
that the group will favour using free cash flow to fund shareholder distributions and/or support growth rather than to
reduce gearing. We note, as a positive, that the group intends to increase dividends for the current year by 4% as
compared to the 8% annual growth over recent years.

What Could Change the Rating - Down

Moody's anticipates that National Grid will demonstrate that it is able to achieve ratios of (i) consolidated RCF to Net
Debt in excess of 9.0% and (ii) FFO Interest Cover in excess of 3.0x in the current financial year and beyond and a
failure to do so would likely lead to negative rating pressure.

We anticipate that any large expansion of the capital investment programme or material acquisitions will be
supported by balance sheet strengthening.

Rating Factors

National Grid Plc
600063513                                         
Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities Industry [1][2] Aaa Aa A Baa Ba B
Factor 1: Regulatory Framework (25%)                                                             
a) Regulatory Framework           x                                         
Factor 2: Ability To Recover Costs And Earn Returns (25%)                                                             
a) Ability To Recover Costs And Earn Returns                     x                               
Factor 3: Diversification (10%)                                                             
a) Market Position           x                                         
b) Generation and Fuel Diversity                                                             
Factor 4: Financial Strength, Liquidity And Key Financial Metrics
(40%)

                                                            

a) Liquidity                               x                     
b) FFO Interest Cover (3 Year Avg)                               x                     
c) FFO / Debt (3 Year Avg)                               x                     
d) RCF / Debt (3 Year Avg)                               x                     
e) Debt/Capitalization (3 Year Avg)                                                   x

The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 
R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Attachment DIV 3-9-9-ELEC/GAS 
Page 5 of 7



Rating:                                                             
a) Indicated Rating from Grid                     A3                               
b) Actual Rating Assigned                               Baa1                     

[1] All ratios are calculated using Moody's Standard Adjustments. [2] As of 3/31/2011; Source: Moody's Financial
Metrics

© 2012 Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and/or its licensors and affiliates (collectively,
"MOODY'S"). All rights reserved.
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ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK,
MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S
OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT
OR HISTORICAL FACT. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS DO NOT
CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS
AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO
PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. NEITHER CREDIT RATINGS NOR
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY
PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS AND PUBLISHES
MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH
INVESTOR WILL MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS
UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR
OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED,
DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR
ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY
MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be
accurate and reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other
factors, however, all information contained herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind.
MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit
rating is of sufficient quality and from sources Moody's considers to be reliable, including, when
appropriate, independent third-party sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and cannot in
every instance independently verify or validate information received in the rating process. Under
no circumstances shall MOODY'S have any liability to any person or entity for (a) any loss or
damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any error (negligent or
otherwise) or other circumstance or contingency within or outside the control of MOODY'S or any
of its directors, officers, employees or agents in connection with the procurement, collection,
compilation, analysis, interpretation, communication, publication or delivery of any such
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information, or (b) any direct, indirect, special, consequential, compensatory or incidental
damages whatsoever (including without limitation, lost profits), even if MOODY'S is advised in
advance of the possibility of such damages, resulting from the use of or inability to use, any such
information. The ratings, financial reporting analysis, projections, and other observations, if any,
constituting part of the information contained herein are, and must be construed solely as,
statements of opinion and not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, sell or hold any
securities. Each user of the information contained herein must make its own study and evaluation
of each security it may consider purchasing, holding or selling. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR
INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER.

MIS, a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation ("MCO"), hereby
discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds,
debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MIS have, prior to
assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MIS for appraisal and rating services rendered by it
fees ranging from $1,500 to approximately $2,500,000. MCO and MIS also maintain policies and
procedures to address the independence of MIS's ratings and rating processes. Information
regarding certain affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, and
between entities who hold ratings from MIS and have also publicly reported to the SEC an
ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at www.moodys.com under the
heading "Shareholder Relations — Corporate Governance — Director and Shareholder Affiliation
Policy."

Any publication into Australia of this document is by MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service
Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399 657, which holds Australian Financial Services License no. 336969.
This document is intended to be provided only to "wholesale clients" within the meaning of section
761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia,
you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a
"wholesale client" and that neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly
disseminate this document or its contents to "retail clients" within the meaning of section 761G of
the Corporations Act 2001.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, credit ratings assigned on and after October 1, 2010 by Moody's
Japan K.K. (“MJKK”) are MJKK's current opinions of the relative future credit risk of entities, credit
commitments, or debt or debt-like securities. In such a case, “MIS” in the foregoing statements
shall be deemed to be replaced with “MJKK”. MJKK is a wholly-owned credit rating agency
subsidiary of Moody's Group Japan G.K., which is wholly owned by Moody’s Overseas Holdings
Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCO.

This credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness of a debt obligation of the issuer, not on
the equity securities of the issuer or any form of security that is available to retail investors. It
would be dangerous for retail investors to make any investment decision based on this credit
rating. If in doubt you should contact your financial or other professional adviser.
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The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Mustally Hussain 
 

Division 3-10-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please provide NEC’s most recent presentation to credit rating agencies. 
 
Response: 
 
The Company’s most recent presentation to credit rating agencies was made by National Grid 
plc.  Please see Attachment DIV 3-10-ELEC/GAS. 
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A challenging year…

1 Includes investment in joint ventures

with strong positive outcomes

 Record £3.6bn capital investment1

 On time, on budget delivery of Isle of 
Grain III & BritNed

 New Hampshire sale

 Massachusetts Gas outcome

 US restructuring well underway

 KeySpan synergy savings

 Coped well with extreme weather in 
both UK and US

 Real reductions in regulated 
controllable operating costs
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Operating profit

15%

Earnings

23%
Earnings per share

4%
Dividend per share

8%








Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
2009/10 dividend restated for the bonus element of the rights issue shares
Operating cash flows from continuing operations before exceptional items, remeasurements, stranded cost recoveries and taxation
Prior year reported EPS restated to reflect scrip dividends and the impact of the bonus element of the rights issue

Solid performance

Operating cash flows

12%

Safety

 Maintained recent successes
 Five year trend remains very strong

Reliability

 UK – good despite adverse conditions
 US – extreme weather led to mixed   

performance

Customer satisfaction

 UK – plans to drive further improvement
 US – exceeded all regulatory customer 

service levels
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 Regulated controllable costs down despite larger asset base
 Increased depreciation from ongoing capital investment 

programme
 Good year of incentive performance
 Minimal revenue increases due to RPI+X

5

Visual representation only – not to scale
Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
Constant currency figures calculated by applying the average 2011 rate ($1.57 to £1.00) to 2010 results (when the average rate was $1.58 to £1.00)
Post retirement costs represent pensions and other post employment benefits

Transmission 
42% of Group Operating Profit

Operating profit

4%
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 US Revenues benefited from good customer growth and 
revenue from new rate plans

 Regulated controllable costs held flat
 Reduced bad debts 
 Increase in post-retirement costs and depreciation

6

Visual representation only – not to scale
Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
Constant currency figures calculated by applying the average 2011 rate ($1.57 to £1.00) to 2010 results (when the average rate was $1.58 to £1.00)
Post retirement costs represent pensions and other post employment benefits

Gas Distribution
38% of Group Operating Profit

Operating profit

20%
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 Strong performance
 Revenues up due to timing, benefits of new rate cases and high 

summer volumes
 Regulated controllable costs down
 Bad debts flat

7

Visual representation only – not to scale
Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
Constant currency figures calculated by applying the average 2011 rate ($1.57 to £1.00) to 2010 results (when the average rate was $1.58 to £1.00)
Post retirement costs represent pensions and other post employment benefits

Electricity Distribution & Generation
17% of Group Operating Profit

Operating profit

59%

The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 
R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Attachment DIV 3-10-ELEC/GAS 
Page 7 of 25



8

Good returns but more to do

Underperforming

 NMPC Electric
 NMPC Gas
 Narragansett Electric 

Distribution
 Narragansett Gas

On track

 Massachusetts Gas*
 Massachusetts Electric
* On a pro-forma basis

11%

7%

Outperforming

 UK Transmission
 UK Distribution
 KEDNY
 KEDLI
 New England Power
 Canadian 

Interconnector
 Narragansett Electric 

Transmission
 Long Island Generation

82%
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US progress in 2010/11

 Improved returns, including 
weather related benefits

 Further restructuring and  
rate case benefits to come 
through

 Decoupling and tracking 
measures now in place

 Good start but significant 
further progress to be made

 Next phase – programme of 
regular filings 

6.9% 8.2%

Actual return  as percentage of allowed return 

2009/10 2010/11

US achieved Return on Equity (%)
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 Reduced profits in metering due to reduced meter population
 Increased US system development costs
 Grain LNG profit increased after phase III completion

10

Visual representation only – not to scale
Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
Constant currency figures calculated by applying the average 2011 rate ($1.57 to £1.00) to 2010 results (when the average rate was $1.58 to £1.00)

Non-regulated & other
3% of Group Operating Profit

Operating profit

18%

The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 
R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Attachment DIV 3-10-ELEC/GAS 
Page 10 of 25



 Timing benefits of £433m
 Operating profit excluding timing up £43m, despite exceptionally 

low UK revenue inflation
 Benefit of positive rate case outcomes and lower controllable 

costs
 Increased post retirement costs

11

Visual representation only – not to scale
Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
Constant currency figures calculated by applying the average 2011 rate ($1.57 to £1.00) to 2010 results (when the average rate was $1.58 to £1.00)
Post retirement costs represent pensions and other post employment benefits

National Grid

Operating profit

15%
to £3.6bn
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Regulated controllable operating costs

 Down £39m – a reduction of 5% in real terms1

 Improvement in efficiency metric, reflecting increased asset base

1 Regulated controllable costs excluding bad debts, pensions and other post employment benefits and adjusted for inflation. Constant currency
figures calculated by applying the average 2011 rate ($1.57 to £1.00) to 2010 results (when the average rate was $1.58 to £1.00)

2 Regulated controllable costs excluding bad debts, including pensions and OPEBs unadjusted for inflation, divided by asset base. Asset base: mid-year UK regulatory
asset value plus US rate base at constant currency

1

2
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Interest, tax and earnings

Finance costs

2%
at £(1,134)m

Tax

30%
at £(722)m 
(effective tax 
rate 29.2%)

Earnings

23%
at £1,747m



Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
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Cash flows

Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
Operating cash flows from continuing operations before exceptional items, remeasurements, stranded  cost recoveries and taxation

Year ended 31 March 2011 £m

Operating profit 3,600

Depreciation & amortisation 1,245

Pensions (304)

Working capital & other 117

Net operating cash flow 4,658

Net operating cash flow

£4.7bn
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Capital investment

£m

Transmission 1,742

Gas Distribution 1,084

ED&G 367

Non-reg & other 275

Joint ventures 135

Total 3,603
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Cash flows and balance sheet

Business performance, excluding exceptional items, remeasurements and stranded cost recoveries for continuing operations
Operating cash flows from continuing operations before exceptional items, remeasurements, stranded cost recoveries and taxation

Year ended 31 March 2011 £m

Operating profit 3,600

Depreciation & amortisation 1,245

Pensions (304)

Working capital & other 117

Net operating cash flow 4,658

Operating cash flow less cash 
investment

1,426

Net debt 18,731

Net operating cash flow

£4.7bn
Operating cash flow after capex

£1.4bn
Net debt

£18.7bn
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Key priorities

 Complete the transition to the new operating 
model by July  

 Hit the $200m saving run rate by March 2012

 ~£3.6bn investment in 2011/12

 Progress RIIO framework

 Reductions across the Group

 Realign UK Gas Distribution costs with 
frontier networks

Well positioned to drive performance and deliver attractive returns

Deliver the new
operating model

Deliver the 
core investment 

programme

Deliver 
cost reductions
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Malcolm Cooper

London
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Gross and net debt as at 31 March 2011 (IFRS, £bn)
Gross 

Debt
Net Debt

National Grid plc, NGG Finance plc and other 5.0 2.9

National Grid Electricity Transmission plc 4.4 4.4

National Grid Gas plc 6.9 6.7

National Grid Grain LNG 0.3 0.3

Total UK debt 16.6 14.3

Total US debt (at $1.6 = £1) 5.4 4.4

Total IFRS debt* 22.0 18.7

* Gross debt defined as total borrowings, net of derivative financial assets and 

liabilities. Net debt defined as gross debt, less cash and cash equivalents and 

financial investments

Debt in the Group

19
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We are committed to financing our business in a manner consistent with maintaining an efficient 
balance sheet and optimising our cost of capital. External debt is raised by our operating 
companies, intermediate holding companies and by the Group parent company, National Grid plc. 
We typically aim to hold an amount of debt in each of our regulated operating companies that 
maintains a debt to equity ratio consistent with that assumed by the relevant regulator.

We are currently long of cash, with around £3bn of cash at the year end. We anticipate funding 
modestly over the remainder of this year. With net debt increasing over the next few years and 
refinancing of existing debt staying at the levels seen recently, we expect to have an annual 
funding requirement of around £3bn going forward excluding any pre-funding. 

FFO interest cover

3.8x
•Target range (trend) 
3.0x to 3.5x

•Commitment to A 
range ratings at UK 
Operating Companies

Company

Approximate 

Weighted 

Average Debt 

Maturity

National Grid plc 3 yrs

National Grid Electricity Transmission plc 17 yrs

National Grid Gas plc 16 yrs

US Group 12 yrs

Average debt 
maturity….c. 13 years

Debt maturity profile at 31st March 11 at £1=$1.6

Funding headlines

20
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Group structure (summary)

National Grid plc

National Grid Holdings One plcNational Grid USA

National Grid Electricity
Transmission plc

KeySpan Corporation

The Brooklyn Union 
Gas Company (KEDNY)

21

National Grid Gas plc

Colonial Gas Company,
Boston Gas Company,
Energy North Natural Gas Inc.

National Grid 
Generation LLCThe Narragansett 

Electric Company

Nantucket Electric

New England Power 
Company

Massachusetts Electric 
Company

Granite State Electric

Niagara Mohawk Power 
Corporation

KeySpan Gas East 
Corporation (KEDLI)
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Senior Unsecured / Short-Term ratings Moody’s S&P Fitch

National Grid plc Baa1/P2 BBB+/A2 BBB+/F2

National Grid Electricity Transmission plc A3/P2 A-/A2 A/F2

National Grid Holdings One plc Not rated BBB+/A2 Not rated

National Grid Gas plc1 A3/P2 A-/A2 A/F2

National Grid Gas Holdings Limited A3/--- A-3/--- A/---

National Grid USA Baa1/P2 BBB+/A2 Not rated

National Grid Holdings Inc Not rated A-3/--- Not rated

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation A3/-- A-/A2 Not rated

Massachusetts Electric Co. A3/P2 A-/A2 Not rated

New England Power Co. A3/P2 A-/A2 Not rated

The Narragansett Electric Co. A3/--- A-/A2 Not rated

KeySpan Corporation Baa1/P2 A-/A2 A-/---

The Brooklyn Union Gas Company A3/--- A/--- A+/---

KeySpan Gas East Corporation A3/--- A/--- A/---

Boston Gas Company Baa1/-- A-/-- Not rated

Colonial Gas Company A32/--- A-3/--- Not rated

National Grid Generation LLC Baa12/--- A-3/--- Not rated

1NGG is also rated “A/Stable” by JCR     2Issuer rating     3Corporate credit rating
The ratings set forth above are not a recommendation to purchase, hold or sell notes, that may be issued from time to time, inasmuch as the ratings do not comment as to market price or suitability for a particular 
investor. The ratings are based on current information we have given to the rating agencies and information obtained by the rating agencies from other sources. The ratings are only accurate as of the date hereof and 
may be changed, superseded or withdrawn as a result of changes in, or unavailability of, such information and, therefore, a prospective purchaser should check the current ratings before purchasing notes.

Group credit ratings
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Foreign exchange risk 
management

 Principle foreign exchange 
risk is $US

 ‘Natural hedge’: manage $US 
financial liabilities to match 
$US cash flows

 Hedge certain contractually 
committed foreign exchange 
transactions

* Post derivative financial instruments.  Excludes Euros which account for < 0.2%.
** Interest rate profile shows only the future years position excluding derivatives that mature within the next year.

Interest rate profile - future years**
(at 31-Mar-11)

51%

19%

30% Fixed-rate
Floating rate
RPI linked

Currency profile*
(at 31-Mar-11)

34%

66%
Sterling
US dollar

Counterparty risk

 Controlled through credit 
limits, approvals and 
monitoring procedures

 For multiple transactions with 
a single counterparty we 
usually use a master netting 
agreement to reduce 
exposure to credit risk

Refinancing risk

 Controlled through limits on 
the amount of financing 
obligations arising in any 
given year

 Limits the amount of debt 
falling due for refinancing in 
any given time frame

Debt funding policies

23

Interest rate risk management

 We seek to minimise total 
financing costs within present 
fixed/floating ranges

 Exposure managed using 
fixed-rate and floating rate 
debt, interest rate swaps, 
swap options and forward rate 
agreements (FRAs)

 After FRAs 65% of debt 
interest is fixed
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 National Grid plc

- $850m, 5-year syndicated facility agreement expiring 
November 2015 with National Grid USA as a named 
borrower 

- £725m + $280m of 3-year bilateral revolving credit 
facilities expiring second half of 2012 / early 2013 with 
National Grid USA as a named borrower on £200m + 
$280m of these facilities

- Short-term funding programmes:

- USCP $3bn: nil outstanding

- ECP $1.5bn: nil outstanding

- €15bn EMTN programme (joint with NGET):

- National Grid in issue €4.9bn*; NGET         
€2.9bn* 

- €7.2bn* un-issued

 National Grid Electricity Transmission plc

- £715m, 4-year bilateral revolving credit facilities expiring 
April 2014

- Short-term funding programmes:

- USCP $1bn: nil outstanding

- ECP $1bn: nil outstanding

 National Grid USA Group

- $75m, 364-day bilateral credit facilities backing-up tax-
exempt debt at New England Power, expiring November 
2011 

- $455m syndicated loan facility (2-year Standby Bond 
Purchase Facility) for New England Power, 
Massachusetts Electric and Nantucket Electric expiring 
November 2011 

- Short Term Programmes:

- USCP $2bn: $513m* outstanding

- ECP $2bn: $114m* outstanding

- €4bn NGUSA EMTN programme: €0.13bn* issued

 National Grid Gas plc

- £425m, 4-year bilateral revolving credit facilities expiring 
April 2014

- Short-term funding programmes:

- USCP $2.5bn: nil outstanding

- ECP $1.25bn: nil outstanding

- €10bn EMTN programme: €5.19bn* in issue

* As at 24th May 2011

Group borrowing facilities and liquidity
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This presentation contains certain statements that are neither reported financial results nor other historical information. These statements are 
forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. These statements include information with respect to National Grid’s financial condition, its results of 
operations and businesses, strategy, plans and objectives. Words such as ‘anticipates’, ‘expects’, ‘intends’, ‘plans’, ‘believes’, ‘seeks’, 
‘estimates’, ‘targets’, ‘may’, ‘will’, ‘continue’, ‘project’ and similar expressions, as well as statements in the future tense, identify forward-looking 
statements. These forward-looking statements are not guarantees of National Grid’s future performance and are subject to assumptions, risks 
and uncertainties that could cause actual future results to differ materially from those expressed in or implied by such forward-looking 
statements. Many of these assumptions, risks and uncertainties relate to factors that are beyond National Grid’s ability to control or estimate 
precisely, such as changes in laws or regulations and decisions by governmental bodies or regulators; breaches of, or changes in, 
environmental, climate change and health and safety laws or regulations, including breaches arising from the potentially harmful nature of its 
activities; network failure or interruption, the inability to carry out critical non network operations and damage to infrastructure, owing to adverse 
weather conditions or otherwise; performance against regulatory targets and standards and against National Grid’s peers with the aim of 
delivering stakeholder expectations regarding costs and efficiency savings, including those related to restructuring and internal transformation 
projects; and customers and counterparties failing to perform their obligations to the Company and its arrangements with the Long Island Power 
Authority not being renewed.  Other factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those described in this presentation include 
fluctuations in exchange rates, interest rates and commodity price indices; restrictions in National Grid’s borrowing and debt arrangements, 
funding costs and access to financing; National Grid’s status as a holding company with no revenue generating operations of its own; inflation; 
seasonal fluctuations; the funding requirements of its pension schemes and other post-retirement benefit schemes; the loss of key personnel or 
the ability to attract, train or retain qualified personnel and any disputes arising with its employees or the breach of laws or regulations by its 
employees;  accounting standards, rules and interpretations, including changes of law and accounting standards and other factors that may 
affect National Grid’s effective rate of tax; and incorrect or unforeseen assumptions or conclusions relating to business development activity.  
For a more detailed description of some of these assumptions, risks and uncertainties, together with any other risk factors, please see National 
Grid’s filings with and submissions to the US Securities and Exchange Commission (the ‘SEC’) (and in particular the ‘Risk factors’ and 
‘Operating and Financial Review’ sections in our most recent Annual Report on Form 20-F). The effects of these factors are difficult to predict. 
New factors emerge from time to time and National Grid cannot assess the potential impact of any such factor on its activities or the extent to 
which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statement. Except 
as may be required by law or regulation, the Company undertakes no obligation to update any of its forward-looking statements, which speak 
only as of the date of this presentation. The content of any website references herein do not form part of this presentation. 

Cautionary statement

The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 
R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Attachment DIV 3-10-ELEC/GAS 
Page 25 of 25



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Michael D. Laflamme 
 

Division 3-11-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please provide NEC and National Grid’s SEC Form 10Q report for the quarter ending March 31, 
2012. 
 
Response: 
 
The Narragansett Electric Company (the “Company”) and National Grid USA are not SEC 
registrants and therefore do not file 10Qs or 10Ks.  These companies will be preparing audited 
financial statements to be filed with lenders for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012; however 
these financial statements are not due to be filed until July 13, 2012.  The most currently 
available financial statements and accompanying notes for the Company are for the year ending 
December 31, 2011, which were contained in its Q4-2011 FERC Form 1 Annual Report and 
included here as Attachment DIV 3-11-ELEC/GAS. 
 
 



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF INCOME

The Narragansett Electric Company X
  /  /

2011/Q4

Line

(c)(b)(a)
Title of Account

No.
Total

Current Year to
Date Balance for

Quarter/Year

(d)

(Ref.)
Page No.

Quarterly
1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.
2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (l) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department.  Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate.  Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Current 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(e)

Prior 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(f)

Total
Prior Year to

Date Balance for
Quarter/Year

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME   1

  1,236,720,621   1,372,797,586300-301Operating Revenues (400)   2

Operating Expenses   3

    942,219,005   1,102,930,786320-323Operation Expenses (401)   4

     35,938,866      36,289,527320-323Maintenance Expenses (402)   5

     69,188,234      65,115,189336-337Depreciation Expense (403)   6

         10,779          11,139336-337Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1)   7

      2,373,199       2,383,948336-337Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405)   8

336-337Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406)   9

Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)  10

Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)  11

      2,842,364       1,993,280Regulatory Debits (407.3)  12

(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)  13

     91,386,797      87,907,125262-263Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1)  14

    -35,239,004       4,049,142262-263Income Taxes - Federal (409.1)  15

262-263             - Other (409.1)  16

     94,197,497      49,871,701234, 272-277Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1)  17

     40,749,898      33,331,597234, 272-277(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1)  18

       -493,479        -527,196266Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4)  19

(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)  20

Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)  21

(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)  22

Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)  23

Accretion Expense (411.10)  24

  1,161,674,360   1,316,693,044TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24)  25

     75,046,261      56,104,542Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117,line 27  26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

X
Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

End of
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No. Title of Account

(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

The Narragansett Electric Company
  /  / 2011/Q4

UTILITY PLANT   1
3,034,002,951 2,945,050,527200-201Utility Plant (101-106, 114)   2

294,928,459 111,110,961200-201Construction Work in Progress (107)   3
3,328,931,410 3,056,161,488TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3)   4

975,349,557 942,187,304200-201(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115)   5
2,353,581,853 2,113,974,184Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5)   6

0 0202-203Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1)   7
0 0Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2)   8
0 0Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3)   9
0 0Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)  10
0 0Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)  11
0 0202-203(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)  12
0 0Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12)  13

2,353,581,853 2,113,974,184Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13)  14
0 0Utility Plant Adjustments (116)  15
0 0Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)  16

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS  17
1,242,562 1,240,484Nonutility Property (121)  18

25,783 18,160(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122)  19
0 0Investments in Associated Companies (123)  20
0 0224-225Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1)  21

(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)  22
0 0228-229Noncurrent Portion of Allowances  23

2,556,121 2,405,069Other Investments (124)  24
0 0Sinking Funds (125)  25
0 0Depreciation Fund (126)  26
0 0Amortization Fund - Federal (127)  27

3,716,257 4,019,187Other Special Funds (128)  28
0 0Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129)  29
0 0Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175)  30
0 0Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets – Hedges (176)  31

7,489,157 7,646,580TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31)  32
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS  33

0 0Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130)  34
5,052,470 7,956,777Cash (131)  35

58,762,408 63,013,206Special Deposits (132-134)  36
500 500Working Fund (135)  37

0 0Temporary Cash Investments (136)  38
0 0Notes Receivable (141)  39

146,247,479 171,317,594Customer Accounts Receivable (142)  40
11,726,251 11,864,680Other Accounts Receivable (143)  41
33,301,419 33,678,219(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144)  42

0 0Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)  43
8,509,356 21,999,434Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146)  44

0 0227Fuel Stock (151)  45
0 0227Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152)  46
0 0227Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153)  47

9,589,943 7,117,561227Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)  48
0 0227Merchandise (155)  49
0 0227Other Materials and Supplies (156)  50
0 0202-203/227Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157)  51
0 0228-229Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)  52
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

X
Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

End of
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No. Title of Account

(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

The Narragansett Electric Company
  /  / 2011/Q4

(Continued)

0 0(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances  53
-57,086 493,751227Stores Expense Undistributed (163)  54

19,073,566 19,023,231Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)  55
4,780,667 5,414,405Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)  56

67,037,002 20,485,536Prepayments (165)  57
0 0Advances for Gas (166-167)  58
0 592Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)  59

179,357 365,737Rents Receivable (172)  60
65,660,154 88,064,527Accrued Utility Revenues (173)  61

2,100,391 783,140Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)  62
398,271 0Derivative Instrument Assets (175)  63

0 0(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175)  64
0 1,516,185Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)  65
0 0(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176  66

365,759,310 385,738,637Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66)  67
DEFERRED DEBITS  68

3,516,248 3,751,711Unamortized Debt Expenses (181)  69
0 0230aExtraordinary Property Losses (182.1)  70
0 0230bUnrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)  71

294,515,535 298,113,396232Other Regulatory Assets (182.3)  72
1,267,078 3,417,356Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)  73

118,236 25,303Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1)  74
0 0Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2)  75

454,098 -194,526Clearing Accounts (184)  76
0 0Temporary Facilities (185)  77

805,418 2,135,542233Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)  78
0 0Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187)  79
0 0352-353Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188)  80

4,742,527 5,326,285Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189)  81
125,032,744 144,261,752234Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)  82

0 0Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)  83
430,451,884 456,836,819Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83)  84

3,157,282,204 2,964,196,220TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84)  85
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Year/Period of ReportName of Respondent This Report is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

x
Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)

end of

Line
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

The Narragansett Electric Company
  /  / 2011/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL   1
56,624,35056,624,350Common Stock Issued (201)   2 250-251
2,454,4502,454,450Preferred Stock Issued (204)   3 250-251

00Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)   4
00Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)   5
00Premium on Capital Stock (207)   6

1,353,559,0181,353,559,018Other Paid-In Capital (208-211)   7 253
00Installments Received on Capital Stock (212)   8 252
00(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213)   9 254
00(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214)  10 254b

32,011,29471,252,955Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216)  11 118-119
00Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1)  12 118-119
00(Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217)  13 250-251
00 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218)  14

-103,400,941-84,214,432Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219)  15 122(a)(b)
1,341,248,1711,399,676,341Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15)  16

LONG-TERM DEBT  17
605,714,000604,339,000Bonds (221)  18 256-257

00(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222)  19 256-257
00Advances from Associated Companies (223)  20 256-257
00Other Long-Term Debt (224)  21 256-257
00Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)  22
00(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)  23

605,714,000604,339,000Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23)  24
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES  25

00Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)  26
00Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)  27

6,105,0006,752,946Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)  28
00Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)  29
00Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)  30
00Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)  31
00Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities  32
014,410,802Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges  33

3,942,6063,956,587Asset Retirement Obligations (230)  34
10,047,60625,120,335Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34)  35

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES  36
00Notes Payable (231)  37

124,473,688131,128,428Accounts Payable (232)  38
21,250,000168,950,000Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)  39
8,880,7218,961,187Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234)  40
7,996,17710,405,545Customer Deposits (235)  41
3,692,1672,231,641Taxes Accrued (236)  42 262-263

10,932,48010,203,261Interest Accrued (237)  43
27,61327,613Dividends Declared (238)  44

00Matured Long-Term Debt (239)  45
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Year/Period of ReportName of Respondent This Report is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

x
Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)

end of

Line
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

The Narragansett Electric Company
  /  / 2011/Q4

(continued)COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

00Matured Interest (240)  46
1,908,0872,345,907Tax Collections Payable (241)  47

63,694,17947,400,431Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242)  48
00Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)  49
00Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)  50
00(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities  51

33,015,34437,441,447Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)  52
00(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges  53

275,870,456419,095,460Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53)  54
DEFERRED CREDITS  55

2,598,9265,687,216Customer Advances for Construction (252)  56
1,870,3821,376,903Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)  57 266-267

00Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)  58
312,102,841260,098,641Other Deferred Credits (253)  59 269
60,947,09642,153,816Other Regulatory Liabilities (254)  60 278

00Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)  61
00Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281)  62 272-277

303,120,233294,988,715Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282)  63
50,676,509104,745,777Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283)  64

731,315,987709,051,068Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64)  65
2,964,196,2203,157,282,204TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65)  66
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR  (Continued)

The Narragansett Electric Company X
  /  /

2011/Q4

Line Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

(k)(j)(g)

ELECTRIC UTILITY

No.
Current Year to Date

(in dollars)

OTHER UTILITY

(l)

GAS UTILITY
Previous Year to Date

(in dollars)
Current Year to Date

(in dollars)
Previous Year to Date

(in dollars)
Current Year to Date

(in dollars)
(h) (i)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases.  State for each year effected the
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the
utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.

   1

    810,697,076     485,593,997    426,023,545    887,203,589    2

   3

    595,155,945     419,353,029    347,063,060    683,577,757    4

     19,421,209      16,299,664     16,517,657     19,989,863    5

     48,425,981      18,726,075     20,762,253     46,389,114    6

          2,247           8,835          8,532          2,304    7

      2,383,948      2,373,199    8

   9

  10

  11

        924,000       1,993,280      1,918,364   12

  13

     66,050,414      24,231,358     25,336,383     63,675,767   14

    -17,289,699     -17,457,545    -17,949,305     21,506,687   15

  16

     51,007,783      28,798,114     43,189,714     21,073,587   17

     16,659,311       9,769,119     24,090,587     23,562,478   18

       -493,479        -527,196   19

  20

  21

  22

  23

  24

    746,545,090     484,567,639    415,129,270    832,125,405   25

     64,151,986       1,026,358     10,894,275     55,078,184   26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)

The Narragansett Electric Company X
  /  /

2011/Q4

Line

 Previous Year
(c)(b)(a)

Title of Account

No.

Current Year

TOTAL

(d)

(Ref.)
Page No.

Current 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(e)

Prior 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(f)

     75,046,261      56,104,542Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114)  27
Other Income and Deductions  28
Other Income  29
Nonutilty Operating Income  30
Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)  31
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)  32

        -27,347         152,472Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)  33
      1,397,215       1,756,132(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)  34

         -7,622          -7,622Nonoperating Rental Income (418)  35
119Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)  36

      2,683,327       4,949,966Interest and Dividend Income (419)  37
      2,057,442         809,798Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)  38

         88,813        -269,938Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)  39
Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)  40

      3,397,398       3,878,544TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)  41
Other Income Deductions  42
Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)  43
Miscellaneous Amortization (425)  44

        574,738         463,529  Donations (426.1)  45
        156,683        -268,946  Life Insurance (426.2)  46
        418,995  Penalties (426.3)  47
        846,702         624,045  Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4)  48
        -60,694        -976,619  Other Deductions (426.5)  49

      1,936,424        -157,991TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49)  50
Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions  51

         71,658          67,569262-263Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)  52
      1,081,335         285,690262-263Income Taxes-Federal (409.2)  53

             10262-263Income Taxes-Other (409.2)  54
       -491,452         540,200234, 272-277Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)  55

234, 272-277(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)  56
Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)  57
(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)  58

        661,541         893,469TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58)  59
        799,433       3,143,066Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59)  60

Interest Charges  61
     33,454,250      28,176,869Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)  62

        235,463         171,046Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)  63
        583,758         813,551Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1)  64

(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)  65
(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)  66

         74,236         135,401Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)  67
      2,491,710       4,496,865Other Interest Expense (431)  68
        345,835         506,358(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)  69

     36,493,582      33,287,374Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69)  70
     39,352,112      25,960,234Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70)  71

Extraordinary Items  72
Extraordinary Income (434)  73
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)  74
Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)  75

262-263Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3)  76
Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)  77

     39,352,112      25,960,234Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77)  78
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(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and
Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies.  Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes
to the Financial  Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of
the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The Narragansett Electric Company X
  /  /

2011/Q4

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(b)(a)
No.

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(c)
   1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

     25,960,234     39,352,112   2 Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
   3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:

     67,510,276     71,572,212   4 Depreciation and Depletion
      1,993,280      2,842,364   5 Amortization of Regulatory Debits
        813,551        583,758   6 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt
        171,046        235,463   7 Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense

     17,080,304     52,956,147   8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net)
       -527,196       -493,479   9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

     -8,641,248     60,913,167  10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
      4,032,247     -1,338,142  11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

  12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
     35,749,366    -18,091,171  13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
     16,639,336    -11,250,914  14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
    -16,352,620    -17,261,020  15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities

        809,798      2,057,442  16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
  17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

     12,660,133     11,165,314  18 Other (provide details in footnote):
    -10,213,043  19 Treasury lock settlement
     85,541,310    -47,868,717  20 Prepaid and o ther current assets

  21
    231,607,178    141,259,652  22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21)

  23
  24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
  25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

   -181,333,977   -282,905,595  26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
  27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
  28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

          7,622          5,545  29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
       -809,798     -2,057,442  30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

  31 Other (provide details in footnote):
    -15,565,424    -13,938,576  32 Utility Plant Retirement Costs

  33
   -196,081,981   -294,781,184  34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

  35
  36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
  37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
  38
  39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
  40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
  41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
  42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
  43
  44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
  45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and
Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies.  Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes
to the Financial  Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of
the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The Narragansett Electric Company X
  /  /

2011/Q4

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(b)(a)
No.

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(c)
  46 Loans Made or Purchased
  47 Collections on Loans
  48
  49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
  50 Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
  51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
  52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

       -326,824        151,878  53 Other (provide details in footnote):
    -12,263,685      4,250,798  54 Special Deposits

  55
  56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

   -208,672,490   -290,378,508  57 Total of lines 34 thru 55)
  58
  59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
  60 Proceeds from Issuance of:

    550,000,000  61 Long-Term Debt (b)
  62 Preferred Stock
  63 Common Stock
  64 Other (provide details in footnote):

     -3,658,384  65 Debt issuance costs
    147,700,000  66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

  67 Other (provide details in footnote):
  68
  69

    546,341,616    147,700,000  70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)
  71
  72 Payments for Retirement of:

     -1,375,000     -1,375,000  73 Long-term Debt (b)
  74 Preferred Stock
  75 Common Stock
  76 Other (provide details in footnote):
  77

   -248,700,000  78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
  79

       -110,450       -110,451  80 Dividends on Preferred Stock
   -320,000,000  81 Dividends on Common Stock

  82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
    -23,843,834    146,214,549  83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81)

  84
  85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

       -909,146     -2,904,307  86 (Total of lines 22,57 and 83)
  87

      8,866,423      7,957,277  88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
  89

      7,957,277      5,052,970  90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period
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The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Michael D. Laflamme 
 

Division 3-12-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please provide NEC’s income statement and statement of cash flow for 2011, with footnotes. 
 
Response: 
 
Please see the Company’s response to Division 3-11-ELEC/GAS. 
 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Michael D. Laflamme 
 

Division 3-13-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please provide NEC’s capital spending for each year 2009, 2010 and 2011. 
 
Response: 
 
Narragansett Electric 
 Calendar Year 2009 Calendar Year 2010 Calendar Year 2011 
Capital Spending $53,994,744  $51,390,626  $48,073,857  
Cost of Removal $5,856,250  $6,866,368  $6,085,318  
Total $59,850,994  $58,256,994  $54,159,174  
 
Narragansett Gas 
 Calendar Year 2009 Calendar Year 2010 Calendar Year 2011 
Capital Spending $45,334,690  $60,762,456  $76,274,865  
Cost of Removal $3,771,804  $3,246,462  $3,045,586  
Total $49,106,494  $64,008,918  $79,320,451  
 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Michael D. Laflamme 
 

Division 3-15-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please identify NEC’s capital structure percentage targets and describe how those targets were 
determined. 
 
Response: 
 
The Company targets a capital structure consisting of approximately 50 percent equity and 50 
percent debt. These targets are determined in line with the Company’s credit, risk and industry 
profile. 
 
 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Michael D. Laflamme 
 

Division 3-16-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please indicate and describe how NEC’s capital structure policy compares with those of its 
parent (National Grid USA) and ultimate parent (National Grid PLC). 
 
Response: 
 
The Company’s capital structure policy is to maintain a stand-alone capital structure consisting 
of approximately 50 percent equity and 50 percent debt, in line with its industry, risk and credit 
profile.  The Company’s parent companies include or support subsidiaries that hold a variety of 
assets.  These assets include regulated utility assets, as well as the financial assets required to run 
various subsidiaries, including unregulated operating segments.  Therefore, the capital structures 
at the parent companies reflect the funding required to support a broad spectrum of assets, while 
the Company capital structure supports regulated utility assets and operations only. 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a National Grid 

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323 
Responses to Division’s Third Set of Data Requests 

Issued May 30, 2012 
   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Michael D. Laflamme 
 

Division 3-17-ELEC/GAS 
 

Request: 
 
Please provide a listing of the returns on equity and capital structure ratios approved for each 
NEC U.S. utility affiliate since January 1, 2008.  The response should identify the utility, 
jurisdiction, docket number, date (month/year) of award and whether the utility is gas or electric. 
 
Response: 
 
Please refer to Attachment DIV 3-17-ELEC/GAS. 



The Narragansett Electric Company
d/b/a National Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4323
Attachment DIV 3-17-ELEC/GAS

Page 1 of 1

 
Common Equity  

Ratio Used to Outcome Requested  
National Grid USA Utility Subsidiary Set Rates (%) Effective Date Case/Docket # Determined By Equity Ratio (%) Gas / Electric
KeySpan Energy Delivery -New York 45 January-08 06-M-0878 Settlement 50 Gas 
KeySpan Energy Delivery -Long Island 45 January-08 06-M-0878 Settlement 50 Gas 
Niagara Mohawk Power Corp. -Gas 44 May-09 08-G-0609 Settlement 50 Gas & Electric
Niagara Mohawk Power Corp -Electric 48 January-12 10-E-0050 Litigation 50 Gas & Electric

Boston / Essex / Colonial Gas 50 November-10 10-55 Litigation 54 Gas 
Massachusetts Electric / Nantucket Electric 50 January-10  09-39 Litigation 50 Electric

Energy North Natural Gas 50 March-10 10-017 Settlement 50 Gas 
Granite State Electric Company 50 July-12 DG 06-107 Settlement 50 Electric

Narragansett Electric Company -Gas 48 December-08 39-43 Litigation 48 Gas 
Narragansettt Electric Company -Electric 49 April-12 4065 Litigation 50 Electric

New England Power Company (1) Actual July-96 ER97-253 Settlement Actual Elec. transmissio
National Grid Generation LLC 50 February-12 ER09-628-000 Settlement 50 Elec. Generation

& ER09-628-001  

(1) The common equity ratio used to determine the company's revenue requirements is adjusted under the FERC 
formula rate to reflect the company's current actual common equity ratio. This adjustment is made monthly 
for local network service and annually for regional network service. Current rates for both services are set 
based on a common equity ratio of approximately 65%. 
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